




FCCForm 481- Carrier Annual Reportln8
Data Collection Form

fCC form 481

OMEI Control Ho.106O-09I6/0MEI Control No. 3060-0819

July20U

Page 1

<010> Study Area Code

<01$> Study Area Name

<020> Program Year

<030> Contact Name: Person USACshould contact
with questions about this data

532393

PIONEER TEL COOP

20lS

Michael ;,'h",l",n

<035> Contact Telephone Number:
Number of the person identified in data line <030>

<039> Contact Email Address:
Email of the person identified in data line <030>

5419298256 ext.

mikewhalen@pioneer.net

54.313 54.422
Completion Completion

ANNUAL REPORTING FOR ALL CARRIERS Required RequIred

(co",pl~t~ orroch~ wot/r.Jh«l)

Outage Reporting (voice)'--"'--~n<-checkbOM if no outages to report

<300> Unfulfilled Service Requests (VOlice) 1 0 1 _

<310> Detail on Attempts (voice) I I
(I1tllXh drsaiptlW' docum~"'J

<100> Service Quality Improvement Reporting

<200>
<210>

0_[
~

'" II

'" II

'" ~
~I '" i

I '" I~: '"
'" I

'"

'"

10ttoCh~ dtKnptivr documt"tJ ., II----

I1ttl1d!~ drKript;~ docl.I~tII}

(compwtr otloc/ltd •••,"h/lut)

(co"'pl~l~ otloc/ltd _,hh~d)

(if /lOt, c/lnk to ;ndicot~ urt'ficotlo"J

(comp~lr I1I'OC/ltd _,"ht~t)

lif ~J. co"'p!~rr ottochrd worl<J/lr~t}

(c/ltd to indicolr urt1{lCotlo"J

I ,,,""""""..'«om"'l

Company Price Offerings (voice)
Company Price Offerings (broadband)

Operating Companies and Affiliates
Tribal land Offerings (Y/N)7 0 e
Voice Services Rate ComparabilityI ,,,mo",o>oo'"
Terrestrial Backhaul (Y/N)7 e 0

Unfulfilled Service Requests (broa::d::b.:'.:nd::l__ ..:I=o=====L_________ ., ~

Detail on Attempts (broadband'i I I ~~~~;S
'0"«' """,,,,, """m'"'1

Number of Complaints per 1,000-'-u-'-'o-m-e-r-'-(v-o-i-'e-l-----------------

Fixed 1_°_0
_
0 _

Mobile _0_0_0 _
Number of Complaints per 1,000 customers (broadband)

Fixed 1°00 I
Mobile 0.0

Service Quality Standards & consu"m-e-'-P-r-o-'-e-ct-io-n-R-u-'e-,-C-omplianceI"n'-- '",,-
Functionality in Emerp'encv Situations
53239301'1610. pdf

<610>

<510>

<600>

<1100>

<400>
<410>
<420>
<430>
<440>
<450>
<500>

<1010>

<330>

<320>

<700>
<710>

<800>
<900>
<1000>

<1110>
<1200> Terms and Condition for lifeline Customers

(campwtr orfoch~d wot/r..hut}

IcompJ~rr otloc/ltd _luhrdJ

<2000>
<2005>

Price Cap Carriers, Proceed to Price Cap Additional Documentation Worksheet

Including Rate-of-Return Corriers affiliated with Price Cap Local Exchange Carriers
(ch~c~ 10indicot~ c~rtificoIJon)

(compkl~orroc/rtd """bMrr)

Rate of Return carriers, Proceed to RORAdditional DocumentatIon Worksheet
<3000>
<3005>

(c/lnk 10 fndicotr crrtJ{K.l1rlon)

(compl~tr OffOCMd _,*wrt'f}
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(100) Service Quality Improvement Reporting

Data Collection Form

FCCForm 481
OMS Control No. 306o-0986/0MB Control No. 3060-0819
July 2013

Page2

<010>

<015>

<020>

<030>
<035>

<039>

Study Area Code

Study Area Name

Program Year

Contact Name - Person USACshould contact regarding this data
Contact Telephone Number - Number of person identified in data line <030>

Contact Email Address - Email Address of person identified in data line <030>

532393

PIONEER TEL COOP

2015

Mich •••el Whden

5419298256 ext.

<110>

<111>

Hasyour company received its ETCcertification from the FCC?
If your answer to line <110> is yes, do you have an existing ~S4.202(a) "5
year planR filed with the FCC?

(yes/no)

(yes / no)

00
00

If your answer to line <111> is yes, then you are required to file a progress
report, on line <112> delineating the status of your company's existing ~
S4.202(a) "5 year plan" on file with the FCC,as it relates to your provision of
voice telephony service.

<112> Attach Five-YearService Quality Improvement Planor, in subsequent years,
your annual progress report filed pursuant to 47 C.F.R.~ 54.313(a)(I). If your company is a
CETCwhich only receives frozen support, your progress report is only

required to address voice telephony service.

Pleasecheck these boxes below to confirm that the attached documents(s), on line
112, contains a progress report on its five-year service quality improvement
plan pursuant to ~ S4.202(a). The information shall be submitted at the wire
center level or census block as appropriate.

532 3930R1 00. pdf, 5323930fl.lOO. xlsx

Nameof Attached Document

<113>
<114>

<115>

<116>

<117>

<118>

Maps detailing progress towards meeting plan targets

Report how much universal service (USF)support was received
How (USF)was used to Improve service quality

How (USF)wasused to improve service coverage

How (USF)was used to improve service capacity

Provide an explanation of network improvement targets not met
in the prior calendar year.

Page2



(ZOO)service Outage Reporting (Voice)

Data Collection Form

<010> Study Area Code

<015> Study Area Name

<020> Program Year

<030> Contact Name - Person USACshould contact regarding this data

<035> Contact Telephone Number. Number of person identified in data line <030>

<039> Contact Email Address. Email Address of person identified in data line <030>

532393

PIONEER TEL COOP

2015

Michaf'l lJIh41"n
5419298256 ext.

••i kewhalen@pioneer.net

FCCForm 481
OMB Control No. 3060-0986/0MB Control No. 3060-0819
July 2013

Page 3

<220> <a> <bl> <b2> <b3> <b4> <cl> <c2> <d' <a> <f> <0> <h,
HORS Did This Outage

Reference Outage Start Outage Start Outage End Outage End Number of 911 facilities service Outage Affect Multiple

Number Date Tlm. Date Time Customers Affected Total Number of Affected DescriptIon {Check StudyA~as Servh:e Outage Preventative

Customers (Yes I No) 0111 that an-plv} IYes I No) Resolution Procedures

Page 3

mailto:kewhalen@pioneer.net


(7001 Price Offerinls Includlnl Voice Rate Data

Data Colleet:lon Form

Page 4

FCCForm 481
OMB Control No. 3060-0986/0MB Control No. 3060-0819
July 2013

<010>

<015>

<020>

<030>

<035>

<039>

Study Area Code

Study Area Name

Program Year

Contact Name. Person USA' should contact regarding this data

Contact Telephone Number. Number of person identified in data line <030>

Contact Email Address. Email Address of person identified in data line <030>

532393

PJCl;EER TEL COOP

201~

Miehllel Wh81<'!~

5419298256 ext.

<701>

<702>

Residential Local Service Charge Effective Date

Single State-wide Residential local Service Charge
I 1/1/2014

<703> <;0'> <a2> <a3> <bI> <b2> <b3> <b4> <bS> <0

Residential local Mandatory Extended Area
State Exchange lILEC) SAC (cnc) Rate Type service Rate State Subscriber Une Charge State Universal Service Fee service Charge Total per line Rates and Fee

C'.

Page 4



1710) Broadb.1lnd Price Offerings

Data Collection Form

FCCForm 481

OMB Control No. 3060-0986/0MB Control No. 3060-0819

July 2013

Page 5

<010>

<015>

<020>

<030>

<035>

<039>

Study Area Code

Study Area Name

Program Year

Contact Name - Person USAC should contact regarding this data

Contact Telephone Number. Number of person identified In data line <030>

Contact Email Address. Email Address of person identified in data line <030>

532393

PIOI\E£R '1'EL COOP

20)5

Mieh ••",) \'Ih••)en
5U9298256 ext.

1111kewha ll"n~pion",er. net

<711> Ql' Q2> <bl> <b2> '" <db <d2> <d3> <d4, I

Broadband Service. Usace Allowance

State Reculated Download Speed Broadband SeNlce. UnCI! AllowanCe Action Taken When
State EllchanCe (ILEe) Residential Rate Fees Total Rate and Fees 1MbpsJ Upload Speed (Mbps) lGBI Urnlt Reached {select}

"'-

Page 5



(BOO) Operating Companies

Data Collection Form

<010> Study Area Code

<OlS> Study Area Name

<020> Program Year

<030> Contact Name. Person USACshould contact regarding this data

<035> Contact Telephone Number. Number of person identified in data line <030>

<039> Contact Email Address. Email Address of person identified in data line <030>

532393

PIQYEB IE! COOP

2015

Micha ••1 Whalen

5419298256 ~xt.

"'lkf ••••hlll •.nllpion ••.~r n••.t

Page 6

FCCForm 481

OMB Control No. 3060-0986/0MB Control No. 3060-0819

July 2013

<810> Reporting Carrier

<811> Holding Company

<812> Operating Company

Pione~r Telephone Cooperative

Pioneer Tlllephone Cooperative

<813> <a1> <a2> <a3> -.
Affiliates SAC Doing Business As Company or Brand Designation

-- ::lee an cnea worKsnl el --

Page 6



(900) Tribal Lands Reporting

Data Collection Form

Page 7

FCCForm 481
OMB Control No. 3060-D986/0MB Control No. 3060-0819

July 2013

<010>
<015>
<020>
<030>
<035>
<039>

Study Area Code
Study Area Name
Program Vear
Contact Name - Person USACshould contact regarding this data
Contact Telephone Number - Number of person identified in data line <030>
Contact Email Address - Email Address of person identified in data line <030>

532393

PIONEER TEL COOP

2015

Michael Whalon

5419298256 ext.

mil<~whale:"ll!pioneeI. net

<910> Triballand(s) on which ETCServes

<920> Tribal Government Engagement Obligation

If your company servesTribal lands, pleaseselect (Yes,No,NA) for each these boxes
to confirm the status described on the attached document(s), on line 920,
demonstrates coordination with the Tribal government pursuant to
~ S4.313(a)(9)includes:

Select
(Ves,No,
NA)

Nameof Attached Document

<921>

<922>

<923>

<924>

<925>

<926>

<927>

<928>

<929>

Needs assessment and deployment planning with a focus on Tribal
community anchor institutions.
Feasibility and sustainability planning;
Marketing services in a culturally sensitive manner;

Compliance with Rights of way processes

Compliance with land Use permitting requirements

Compliance with Facilities Siting rules

Compliance with Environmental Review processes

Compliance with Cultural Preservation review processes

Compliance with Tribal Business and licensing requirements.

Page 7



(1100) No Terrestrial Backhaul Reporting
Data Collection Form

Page 8

FCCForm 481
OMB Control No. 3060-0966/0MB Control No. 3060-0619
July 2013

<010>
<015>
<020>
<030>
<035>
<039>

Study Area Code
Study Area Name
Program Year
Contact Name - Person USACshould contact regarding this data
Contact Telephone Number - Number of person identified in data line <030>
Contact Email Address - Email Address of person identified in data line <030>

532393

?tONEER TEL COOP

20n

MiChael Whalen

5419298256 ext.

mi k••.••h"len@pion ••er.n ••t

<1120>

<1130>

Please check this box to confirm no terrestrial backhaul
options exist within the supported area pursuant to ~ 54.313(G)

Please check this box to confirm the reporting carrier offers
broadband service of at least 1 Mbps downstream and 256 kbps
upstream within the supported area pursuant to ~ 54.313(G)

D

D

Page 8



(1200) Terms and Condition for Lifeline Customers
Lifeline
Data Collection Form

Page 9

FCCForm 481
OMSControl No. 3060.0986/0MS Control No. 3060-0819
July 2013

<010>
<015>
<020>
<030>
<035>
<039>

Study Area Code
Study Area Name
Program Year
Contact Name. Person USACshould contact regarding this data
Contact Telephone Number. Number of person identified in data line <030>
Contact Email Address - Email Address of person identified in data line <030>

532393

PIONEER TtL COOP

70)5

Michtl ••l Whtll"n

5419298256 ext.

mi i<~whal",n(lpion~",r. n~t

<1210> Terms & Conditions of Voice Telephony Ufeline Plans

<1220> Link to Public Website HTIP p10Mf'r.nf't

Nameof Attached Document

"Pleasecheck these boxesbelow to confirm that the attached document(s), on line 1210,
or the website listed, on line 1220, contains the required information pursuant to
~ 54.422(a)(2) annual reporting for ETCsreceiving low.income support, carriers must
annually report:

<1221> Information describing the terms and conditions of any voice
telephony service plans offered to Ufeline subscribers,

<1222> Details on the number of minutes provided as part of the plan,

<1223> Additional charges for toll calls, and rates for each such plan.

Page 9



(2000) Price Cap Carrier Additional Documentation

Data CoII~'on Form
Includino Rate-or-Return Carriers affiliated with Price Caa Local Exchanoe Carriers

Page 10

FCCForm 481

OMB Control No. 3060-0986/0MB Control No. 3060-0819
July 2013

<010:>
<015:>
<020:>
<030:>
<035:>
<039:>

Study Area Code
Study Area Name
Program Year
Contact Name - Person USACshould contact regarding this data
Contact Telephone Number. Number of person identified in data line <030:>
Contact Email Address - Email Address of person identified in data line <030:>

532393

PIONEER TEL COOP

2Q15
"'lcha~l Wh•••l"n
S419298256 c:<t.

mlk ••••h ••l ••n@plon ••••r r.••t

CHECKthe boxes below to note compliance as a recipient of Incremental Connect America Phase I support, frozen High Cost support. High Cost support to offset access charee reductions. and Connect America Phase II
support as set forth In 47 CFR t 54.313(bl,lcl,(dl.le) the Information reported on this form and In the documents attached below Is accurate.

<2010>
<2011>

<2012:>
<2013:>
<2014:>
<2015>

<2016:>

<2017:>
<2018>
<2019>

<2020:>

<2021>

Incremental Connect America Phase I reportlne
2nd Year Certification (47 CFR t 54.313(b)U)}
3rd Year Certification (47 CFR ~ 54.313(bl(2)}

Price Cap Carrier Recelvlne Frozen Support Certification {47 CFR t 54.312(01))
2013 Frozen Support Certification
2014 Frozen Support Certification
2015 Frozen Support Certification
2016 and future Frozen Support Certification

Price Cap carrier Connect America ICCSupport (47 CFR t 54.313{d))
Certification Support Used to Build Broadband

Connect America Phase II Reportlne {47 CFR~ 54.313(e))
3rd year Broadband Service Certification
5th year Broadband Service Certification
Interim Progress Certification

Please check the box to confirm that the attached document(s), on line 2021, contains the required information
pursuant to ~ 54.313 (e)(3)(iil. as a recipient of CAF Phase II support shall provide the number, names, and
addresses of community anchor institutions to which began providing access to broadband service in the
preceding calendar year.

Interim Progress Community Anchor Institutions

B

JEl

Name of Attached Document listing RequIred Information

Page 10



(3000) Rate Of Return Clniet' AddItional Oocvmenbtiofl

on. Collection form

FOCForm 481

01'.18 Control No, 3060-0986/01'.18 Control No. 3060-0819

July 2013

<010> 5tudy Aru Code
<:015:> 5tudy Aru Name
<:020> PrOlrilm Year
<:030> ContKt Name - Person USACshould contart rgardln, mil dau
<035:> Canna Telephone Number. Number 01 penon Idenlifitd In d;ota ~ne <:030:>
<:039:> Contact fmail Addren. Em;Jl1Addreu 01 penon identif>ed In data line <030>

532393
PIONEfiR IF.! COOP

'QJ 5
Michal'] Whal"n
5419228256 eat
mj trwh,,]"ne?! pop ••• net

ProcTltU Report on 5 Yur Plan
Milenone Certification {47 CfR S 54.313(f)111(11}

(30101

CHECI(the boles bel ••••••.to not. compll.nclt on Its flw y•• r Hrvk. quaUty pl.n(pursuoon\ t047 Cflil 54.202(.Il.nd,lor priontltly h,1d amers, emuri"l ntmply"Ce with tlte f1•••nclal •• PDrtInf; •• qul •••••• nU let forth In 47
aR I 54.313(f){21. I further certify 11m the lnformlltion •• ported on this form and In thlt documenu .nKht!d below is Kcume.

1__ -
Name of Attached Documenl lIIltnll R"luorlt'd InformatIOn

(30111
Please dledl. this box 10 confirm thaI the attached document(s), on liM 3012 contains the required Information pursuant 10
S 54.313 (f)(1Xil). the carner shaH provide the number, names, and addresses of community anchor Institutions 10 'Nhich began
providing access to broadband service in the plllCeding calendar year. o

(30UJ Commu"lry ",",chor In,titutions j41 CfR t 54,313(f)(1Il111l

1 __ -
Nam. of AtlKhed Document Ult,nlilequored Inlormalion ~ ~

130ll) ISyour company a Prlvate~ Held ROil Carrier (47 CFIIt 5.0ll(I}(211 (Y.s/No) •
13014) "yes, do.s your company filt' Ill. RV5 ann~al r.port (Yes/No) •

Please dleek these bo.es to confirm that the attached documenl(s). on line 3017, contains the required information pursuant to S 54.313(1)(2) compliance requires:

(30151 Electronic COOY01 their an"u,l RVSreporU (Operatinilleport for 0
T.lecomm~nlabons Borrowers)

:::::::::::~: ~~':::,:::':=::::::::,::~:,"',IC""I''''' 0
report and all rell~lr~ docum.ntatlDn -------------------------Nam. of AtlKhlt'd Doculn@n!lIItlngReqUlredlnformatlon /'::\0

{30181 II the r.sPDn •.••Is no On line 3014, Is YOUfcompany a~dlt.d? (Yes/Nol l\!J

(3019)

(3020)

(3021)

1/the respon •.••is yes on Iinl' 3018, pleas. check till' booes below to
conr,rm your submission. on lin. 3026 pu'suant to t 54.313(f)(2I, conl,ins

~ilher a copy 01 their 'udit~ flnancialstateln@nl;or(2)afinanclalrl'pDrt In a fOf1l\o1lcomparable 10 RU5 Operal;nl Rl'port for Telecommunications

Oocument(l5) for Balance Sheet, Income Statament and Statement of Cash Flows

If the r.spon •.••is no on lin. 3018, pll'ul' check ttle boon below
to cOllfirm your subml$llon. on line 3026 pursuant 10 t 54.313(1)(2),
contains:

ID(3022) Copy of tlle;r financlalltirt.menl whiCh II,. been sub}ect to revi•.••.by an
independent certilird public Kcountant; or 2). fin,O(i.1 f.port In a
format tomp,rab~ 10 RVSOperating Report fo' TelecommunicaUons
8orrowen,

(30B) Untletlylnllnformation s\lbject~ to a fl'Yil'w by anlnd.p.nd.nt c."if,~ D
~~ic~~ D

(3024) Underlying Information subject.d to an officer certlf'ution. lD
(3025) Documenl(,) for Balence Sheet, Income Stalement and Stetement of C_"_._"_'_'~ _

I
5323930R3026.pdt

(30261 Atlach the worklheet IIninl required information

--",-~-o-'-A-~-"-".""'--'m-.-"-'-U-"-'"-.-,.,-,-""-,-"'-,,-m-'-'.-"-------
Pagl! 11



Certification - Reportin, carrier
Data Collection Form

Page 12

FCCForm 481
OMBControl No. 3060-0986/0MB Control No. 3060-0819
July 2013

<010> Study Area Code 53Z393

<015> Study Area Name PION££R TtL COOP

<020> Program Year 201S

<030> Contact Name. Person USACshould contact regarding this data Michaal Whalen

<035> Contact Telephone Number. Number of person Identified in data line <030> S4192982 S6 ellt.

<039> Contact Email Addrl!U. Email Addreu of perron Identified in data line <030> mikewh ••lentlpioneer. nec

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE REPORTING CARRIER, IF THE REPORTING CARRIER IS FILING ANNUAL REPORTING ON ITS OWN BEHALF:

Certification of Officer as to the Accuracy of the Data Reported for the Annual Reporting for CAF or LI Recipients

I certify that I am an officer of the relJOrtlnl urrler; my reslJOnsibilitleslndude ensurinl the accuracy of the annual reporting requirements for univenal service support
recipients; and, to the best of my knowledge, the Inform ••tion relJOrted on this form and In any attachments Is a((urate.

Name of Reporting Carrier: PIONtER TEL COOP

Signature of Authorized Officer: CERTIFIED ONLINE Date

Printed name of Authorized Officer: Michael Whalen

Title or position of Authorized Officer: Ellecuti Ve Vice-president

Telephone number of Authorized Officer: S4192982S6 ext.

Study Area Code of Reportinll Carrier: S3Z393 flllnil Due Date for this form: 01101/2014

Per~onswillfullyma~ingfalu! ~t••temfl\1s Onthis formun be punished by fineor forfeiture under the Communlc••tions Actof 1934. 41 U.S.C.U S02. S03lbJ,Drf,ne DrImpriwnrnent
under Title 18of the United StatH Code. 18U.S.c., 1001.

Page 12



certification. Alent I carrier
Data Collection Form

<010> Sludy Are~ Code

<015> StudyAru N~rTIi!

<020> Progr~m Year

,,0]0> Confact Name - Person USACshould contact regarding this d~ta

<0]5> Contact Tel!!pl'loneNumb!!r. NumbE!rof person Identifi!!din d~t~ line "030>

<0]9> Contact EmailAddre» - EmailAddress of person identified in data line <0]0>

532]'33

PIONEER TEL COOP

2015

Michael Whalen

5419298256 ext.

"'lkewhalen@pioneer :'let

P~ge13

FCCForm 481
OM8 Control No. lO6O-0980/0MB COntrolNo. 3~819
July 2013

TO BE COMPLETED BYTHE REPORTING CARRIER, IF AN AGENT IS FILINGANNUAL REPORTS ON THE CARRIER'S BEHALF:

Certification of Officer to Authorize an Agent to File Annual Reports for CAF or LI Recipients on Behalf of Reporting Carrier

Ieertlfy that {Nameof Agent) I. ~uthorh:ed to .ubmlt thelnformallon reported on behalf of the reporting eamer. I
also eartify lhallam an offieer of th4l reporting earner, my responsibilities indude ensuring the aecuraey of the annual data reporting requirements provIded to the authorized
agent; and, to the best of my knowledge, the reporta and data provided to the authorlud age"t Is accul1lfe.

Name of Authorized Agent:

N~meof Reporting Carrier:

Silnillure of Authoriled Officer: D~te:

Printed nilme of Authorized Officer:

ntle or D05itionof Authorized Officer:

Telephone numbE!rof Authorized Officer:

StudyAtu Codeof ReDOrtinlCarrier: FiIlnl Due Date for this form:

Personswillfullym.king f.J~ sl.temenls on fhlsfOl"mun be punishedby fineor forfeotureunder the CommunicationsActof 19l4. 41 U.S.C.H S02,SOllb),or fineor Imprisonment
under Title18of the UnitedSt••le~Code,18U,S,,"S 1001.

TO BE COMPLETED BYTHE AUTHORIZED AGENT:

Certification of ABent Authorized to File Annual Reports for CAF or 1I Recipients on Behalf of ReportlnB Carrier

1,'5 '1'1'1 for the r.portl"l "rrlff, c.rtify th,t I"m "uthorlltd to submit the "nnu,,1 reports for u"Iv'n"lservke support recipients on behillf of the r.portl"l "mer; I h"ve provided
th' dil1, reported herein based on d"ta provided by lh. reportlnl "m,r; ilnd, to the bes1 of my knowledl', theinformillion reported herein b accur"te.

Name of Reportinll Cilrri,r:

Nilmeof Authorized AIlen1or Emolavee of AIlent:
Sillnilture of Authorized AIlent or Em loyee of Ailent: O.te:

Printed name of Authorized AIlenl or Employee of AIlent:

Titreor DOSitionof Authorized Agent or Emolovee of AIl,nt
Telephone number of Authorized ARentor (mDlovee of Aient:

Study Area Code of Reporting ~rrier: FiliI'''Oue Dille for this form:

Penon~willfullymakinl f.l~e ttatements on \hl~form(n be punloh""by fineor forfeitureunder the Comm•••nk.Uon~Actof 1934. 41U.S.c.U S02,SOl[bl,orfine Of" Impriwnmentu"der TlIIe
18of the UnitedStatesCode,18U.S.c., 1001.

Pale 13
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(700) Price Offerlnas Includina Voice Rate Data

Data Collection Form

FCCForm 481

OMB Control No. 3060-0986/0MB Control No. 3060-0819
JulV2013

<010>

<015>

<020>

<030>

<035>

<039>

Study Area Code

Study Area Name

Program Year

Contact Name - Person USACshould contact regarding this data

Contact Telephone Number. Number of person identified in data line <030>

Contact Email Address. Email Address of person identified in data line <030>

532393

PIONI'J:R 'l'F.L COOP

l015

Mlch" ••1 WhAlen

5419298256 ••xL

"'lk,,"whllll!'n@pion ••er.net

<701> Residential Local Service Charge Effective Date

<702> Single State-wide Residential local Service Charge

<703>

1111/2014

<a1' <a2> <a3> <bl> <b2> <b3> <b4, <b5> '"Residential local Mandatory Extended Area
State Exchange (ILECI SAC(C£TC) Rate Type Service Rate State Subscriber Une Charge State Universal Service Fee Service Charge Total per line Rates and ,..

0' ALSEA " 15.0 0.0 1.53 2.95 19.46

o. BELLFOUNTAIN " 15.0 0 0 1.81 '-' 23.81

o. CHITWOOD " 15.0 0 0 1.61 3.95 20.56

o. HARLAN " 15.0 0.0 1.53 2.95 19.46

o. HORTON " 15.0 0.0 1.81 '-' 23.87

o. LOBSTER VALLEY I' 15.0 O. C 1.53 ".95 19.48

o. PHILOMATH " 15.0 0.0 1. 61 3.95 20.56

o. SOUTH BEACH " 15.0 0.0 .., 4.95 2L65

o. SUMMIT " 15.0 0.0 1.53 ".95 19.46

0' TIDEWATER " 15.0 0.0 lo53 l.95 19.48

o. TRIANGLE LAKE " 15.0 o .C 1. 96 8.0 24.96

o. WALDPORT " 15.0 C.0 1. 53 2.95 19.46

0' YACHATS " 15.0 0.0 1. 53 2.95 19.48

o. BLODGETT " 15.0 0.0 1. 53 2.95 19.4B



(710) Broadband Price Offerlnp

Data Collection Form
FCCForm 481
OMS Control No. 3060-0986/0M8 Control No. 3060-0819
July 2013

<010>

<015>

<020>

<030>

<035>

<039>

Study Area Code

Study Area Name

Program Year

Contact Name. Person USACshould contact regarding this data

Contact Telephone Number. Number of person identified In data line <030>

Contact Email Address' Email Address of person Identified in data line <030>

~32393

PIONF.F,1l: 1r.L COOP

2015

Michael Whalen

54192~8256 exc.

mikewhalen@pioneer.net

<711> «>1> «>2> <bl> <b2> <" <db <d2> <d3> <d4>

Total Rates Broadband Service. road band Service Usage Allowance Usage Allowance
Residential State Regulated

SUte Exchange (llEC)
Download Speed Upload Speed (Mbps (GB) Action Taken

Rate Fees and fees
(Mbps) When Limit Reached {select}

0'
ALL EXCHANGES 56.95 0.0

Other, :VO LIMIT ON USAGE ALLOWA.'JCE
56. ~5 '.0 1.0 0.0

ALL EXCHANGES 0.0 66.95 16.0 1.0 0.0
Other, NO LIMIT ON USAGE ALLOWANCE

" 66.95

"
ALL EXCHANGF.S

71. ~5 0.0 71.95 20.0 '.0
Other, NO LlMIT ON USAGE AL:.<lWANCE

0.0

ALL EXCHANGES Other, NO LIMIT ON USAGE ALLOWANCE

" 94.~~ 0.0 94. ~5 50.0 '.0 0.0

mailto:mikewhalen@pioneer.net


(800) Operating Companies

Data Collection Form

<010> Study Area Code 532393

<015> Study Area Name PtON~ERTEL COOP

<020> Program Year 2015

<030> Contact Name. Person USACshould contact regarding this data Michael Whalen

<035> Contact Telephone Number. Number of person identified in data line <030> 5419298256 ext.

<039> Contact Email Address' Email Address of person identified in data line <030> mi kewhalen@pioneer ,.,

FCCForm 481
OM8 Control No. 3060-0986/0M8 Control No. 3060-0819

July 2013

<810> Reporting Carrier

<811> Holding Company

<812> Operating Company

Pioneer Telephone Cooperative

Pioneer T"liE'phone Coo~rlllive

<813> I <a1> <a2> - <a3> •
Affiliates SAC Doing Business As Company or Brand Designation

CASCO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. PEAK INTERNET



PIONEER TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE
FIVE YEAR SERVICE QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PLAN

PREAMBLE

This five year improvement plan is a section of the Company's 2014 Annual Report. It is in
compliance with S 54.313(a)(I) adopted in the FCC's USF/ICC Transformation Order (11-
161). This document also incorporates further clarifications identified in subsequent
Reconsideration Orders, as applicable, in effect prior to the filing of the Annual Report.

Pioneer Telephone Cooperative has carefully developed its improvement plan, concentrating
on the delivery and continuation of a robust network which provides, at a minimum, the
federally required voice and broadband connectivity as stipulated by regulatory rule.

Pioneer Telephone Cooperative advises that this improvement plan has been carefully crafted,
matching measured network deployment, improvement and quality service levels with known
financial implications of the Transformation Order upon the company's support cash-flows.
The uncertainty of such cash flows being received in the outer-years as a result of current and
potential regulatory action on rural rate-of-return carriers has resulted in the Company taking
a balanced yet realistic approach.

The environment in which the Company operates remains dynamic, not static. As a result,
Pioneer Telephone Cooperative reserves the opportunity to modify its plan in response to
further regulatory decisions as they are adopted, and their implication upon the Company's
financial viability in providing the required services and service level quality becomes known.

Pioneer Telephone Cooperative will re-evaluate this plan on an annual basis. Action,
however, may also be taken abruptly on the presented plan for both current and outer years in
the event of evolving regulatory conditions and/or changes in technology. All adjustments to
the improvement plan in this document will be reflected and explained in subsequent annual
reports.

OVERVIEW

Pioneer Telephone Cooperative as an Eligible Telecommunications Carrier (ETC) provides
Universal Service supported services to approximately 9,124 customers in 14 exchanges covering
approximately 1,330 square miles.

Consistent with Commission requirements, this Service Quality Improvement Plan addresses only
Pioneer Telephone Cooperative regulated eligible telecommunications carrier operations.! A
detailed description of Pioneer Telephone Cooperative plans for the provision of the supported
services in the five-year period starting with January 2015 is provided herein.

!Per 47 C.F.R. ~ 54.314, federal USF support, "will be used only for the provision, maintenance, and
upgrading offacilities and services for which the support is intended." If investments or expenses are for
service areas larger than the supported service areas, then allocations of the expenditures are required.
\\Farragut\UserFolders\MCWhalcn\MyDocs\FCC FORM 481 \20 14\20 14 NARRA T1VE.docx
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Per the Universal Service Administrative Company (USAC), for the calendar year 2013, Pioneer
Telephone Cooperative received a total of$ in USF support funds. The breakdown of the funding
for the year was:

• $1,112,811 High Cost Loop Support
• $1,648,800 Connect America Fund-Intercarrier Compensation Support
• $2,018,202 Interstate Common Line Support

All funds were used in 2013 to both: I) maintain, upgrade, and improve the Company's network
and, 2) cover its operating expenses and debt commitments as necessary to permit it to offer a high
level of service for both voice and broadband throughout its service area. The federal support
payments above represent approximately 38% of the Company's 2013 revenues.

IMPROVEMENT PLANS BY YEAR (2015-2019 inclusive)

Summary descriptions of network improvements planned for the next five years in accordance with
Part 54.202(a)(l)(ii) and Part 54.313(a)(I) by year and by exchange are presented below. Detailed
expenditures are summarized in the attached Excel worksheet. Where available, area and
subscribers impacted by the improvements are identified in the worksheet. Costs are broken out
by voice and broadband service.

• Network improvement expenditures identify the cost to provide those services supported
by the universal service funding mechanisms. When a project involves expenditures for
both regulated and non-regulated services, the non-regulated investment costs have been
removed. The Company estimates non-regulated costs using the appropriate allocation
rules. Details of those costs are retained by the Company and available for inspection.

• Costs are reported only for those service areas in which the Company is authorized to
receive USF funding.

Due to the current uncertainty of the amounts of support funds the company may receive in future
years, Pioneer Telephone Cooperative advises the Commission that the deployment of specific
network improvement projects may be modified, and the meeting of projected service goals muted,
to accommodate the actual amount of support that will be received.

ANCHOR INSITUTIONS WITHIN PIONEER TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE
TERRITORY

In 2013, Pioneer Telephone Cooperative provided high speed broadband to all "anchor" institutions
that requested service. All medical facilities and schools are served with fiber optic connections.
No anchor institutions who desire broadband remain unfulfilled.

IIFarragutlUserFolderslMCWhalenlMyDoeslFCC FORM 48 J 1201412014 NARRA T1vE.docx
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SUMMARY DISCUSSION OF PLANS BY YEAR

2015

The Central Office budget for 2015 is $812,680. The largest project is $535,000 for
increasing the capacity on our fiber optic ring. This ring connects 14 exchanges and will
be upgraded to provide significantly more bandwidth for the ever increasing demand for
higher broadband speeds. Approximately $128,000 will be spent on Calix E-3 Digital
Loop Carrier. The E-3 product is being used to shorten copper loop lengths in order to
obtain higher DSL rates to subscribers. Pioneer Telephone Cooperative does not
consider fiber-to-the-home to be viable due to regulatory uncertainty and cost. The E-3
product allows higher speeds on existing copper and is a much more cost-effective
solution. The remainder of the Central Office budget is for routine items such as
batteries, power plants and card replacements.

The Outside Plant budget for 2015 is $1,373,000. The largest item is $657,000 for fiber
optic cable to connect the E-3 projects listed above. The budget also includes $183,000
for fiber optic cable to improve redundancy of our fiber optic rings. The remainder is for
routine items throughout the 1,330 square mile area served by Pioneer. This includes
both fiber optic cable and copper cable.

2016

The Central Office budget for 2016 is $240,690. Approximately $67,000 will be spent
on Calix E-3 Digital Loop Carrier. The E-3 product is being used to shorten copper loop
lengths in order to obtain higher DSL rates to subscribers. Pioneer Telephone
Cooperative does not consider fiber-to-the-home to be viable due to regulatory
uncertainty and cost. The E-3 product allows higher speeds on existing copper and is a
much more cost-effective solution. The remainder of the Central Office budget is for
routine items such as batteries, power plants and card replacements.

The Outside Plant budget for 2016 is $1,317,000. The largest item is $820,000 for fiber
optic cable to connect the E-3 projects listed above. The remainder is for routine items
throughout the 1,330 square mile area served by Pioneer. This includes both fiber optic
cable and copper cable.

2017

The Central Office budget for 2017 is $214,915. Approximately $56,000 will be spent
on Calix E-3 Digital Loop Carrier. The E-3 product is being used to shorten copper loop
lengths in order to obtain higher DSL rates to subscribers. Pioneer Telephone
Cooperative does not consider fiber-to-the-home to be viable due to regulatory
uncertainty and cost. The E-3 product allows higher speeds on existing copper and is a
much more cost-effective solution. The remainder of the Central Office budget is for
routine items such as batteries, power plants and card replacements.

\\Farragut\UserFolders\MCWhalen\MyDocs\FCC FORM 481 \20 14\20 14 NARRA TIVE.docx
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The Outside Plant budget for 2017 is $1,370,000. The largest item is $873,000 for fiber
optic cable to connect the E-3 projects listed above. The remainder is for routine items
throughout the 1,330 square mile area served by Pioneer. This includes both fiber optic
cable and copper cable.

2018

The Central Office budget for 2018 is $485,900. Approximately $126,000 will be spent
on two projects to place Calix C7 Digital Loop Carriers. Approximately $200,000 will
be spent to replace Calix E5-400 rings. This project is required due to the manufactures
anticipated end oflife for this product. The remainder of the Central Office budget is for
routine items such as batteries, power plants and card replacements.

The Outside Plant budget for 2018 is $1,155,000. The budget includes $558,000 for fiber
optic cable to improve redundancy of our fiber optic rings. Approximately $100,000 will
be spent to provide fiber optic cable to the two Calix C7 Digital Loop Carriers. The
remainder is for routine items throughout the 1,330 square mile area served by Pioneer.
This includes both fiber optic cable and copper cable.

2019

The Central Office budget for 2019 is $150,000. The entire Central Office budget is for
routine items such as batteries, power plants and card replacements.

The Outside Plant budget for 2019 is $1,307,000. The budget includes $810,000 for fiber
optic cable to improve redundancy of our fiber optic rings. The remainder is for routine
items throughout the 1,330 square mile area served by Pioneer. This includes both fiber
optic cable and copper cable.

IIFarragulIUserFolderslMCWhalenlMyOocslFCC FORM 4811201412014 NARRA TIVE.docx
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AS OF 2014 ANNUAL REPORT SUBMISSION - JULY I, 2014 (201S ACTIVITY)

aNTRAL "8Ell/ TOTAL REGULATED" AMOUNT IN USf .m TARGrT ACTUAL

WIRE aNTER NAME all O£SCRIPTION of IMPROVEMENT Offla co'"" C097 AllOCATION SUPPORT ARlA • • IMPACTED POPULATION COMPLETION COMPlETION ~
• • C C097 C097 0 , f.DKE V,," 8ROADaAND SQMIL£S IMPACTED DAlf DATE

.U" AlSlOllXKASI CAUK f3,-12 REMOTE - FAltCREEK RD , "'" , '"000 , "•.. ."'" , "... ."'" '" • " ~-IS

Tl\AH~M~IOH ROOTIHE~ DSLBAnERltS,POWIIl PLAHT$.E , 8,200 , , .200 ."'" , • 200 ."'" 'I' ••• l.211 ~.IS

ROUTINE WORK ORDERS -OSP , , "9100 , 49.700 ."'" , """ ."'" ". ••• 1211 ~-IS

TOTAL , soc 117"" , .40 200 , .40 200

BEUfOUNTAIN WNORJO[RSO CAUl( f3,.12 REMOTE. BRUCE ROAD , ',"" 15 000 , .."" ."'" , .."'" ."'" n. , " ~-15

CAUK f3,-48 REMOTE - MCFARLAND ROAD "'" ,
'" 000

, 94,100 ."'" , """ ."'" ,.. • " ~-15

T~MMIO'" ROOT1H DSLBAnE RllS,POWUI PLANTU , 6,"" , , 6600 ."'" , 6600 ."'" 'I' " ".. ~-15

ROl1T1NE WORK ORDERS -OSP , ••9700 , 49700 ."'" , 0700 ."'" " " U90 ~.IS

.at" 20,100 , U'700 , 16' 100 , 16'100

'UlOGrn IltoGORXARSO CALIX B-48 REMOTE. BENNm LANE , 102SS , 3S,ooo , 4S 2S5 ."'" "S,2SS '''''' ". s " ~.IS

CALIX B-12 REMOTE - BlODGm ROAD , "'" , 15000 ,.'''' ."'" S ,.'''' '''''' ••• • " ~-15

Tl\AH~MI!>SIOH RooTlNl DSLBAnERIEVOWER PLAI'fB.(CT , "'''' , "'''' '''''' , "'''' '''''' 'fA " .., ~-IS

ROUTINE WORKORDERS-OSP S , """ S 49100 ."'" S 49,100 ."'" 'I' " .., ~-lS

TOTAL , 2] 7SS S ","" , 1ll,4SS , wm

EDDYVllU EDVlORXARSO CAllX El-48 REMOTE _ 8RYANT 102S5 , "000 , lOS r..s ."'" , 105,2SS ."'" ". , " ~-IS

AERIAL CABll & POLE REPl- HWY 20 , , 36,000 S "000 '''''' , 36,000 '''''' " Dec-IS

TRAH~MI!>SIOH ROOTIHlS DSLBAnt IllES,POWI R PLA"'T5.( , 2(1424 , , 2042" '''''' , 2042" ."'" 'I' us '" Dec-IS

ROl1T1NE WORK ORDERS -OSP , ,..'" , ,."" ."'" , ,..'" '''''' ,"~ us '" Dec-IS

TOTAL "'''' , 15S850 '" '" , '" '"
OARW< HRLNORJO[RSI TRAN!>MISSION ROUTlNE DSl,.BAntRIES,POWEII. PLAHT5.( , 11 S20 , , 11520 ."'" , lIS20 ."'" " " 17. Dec-IS

1l0unNE WORK ORDER!> - OSP , 24,8S0 , ,."" ."'" , 248SO '''''' 'I' " '" OK-15

TOTAL , ,,,. , 2"1~ , 36370 , 36370

waSTER VAlUY l.8VYQRXXR51 TRAN~MMION ROUTIHE DSLIlAITtlllES,POWER P1.AHT'S.lCT) , ',200 , S 8,200 '''''' , 8,200 '''''' ,"~ AI ." Dec-IS

ROUTINE WORK ORDERS - OSP , , ,."" S 248">0 '''''' , 24850 '''''' 'I' AI 'SA Oe<;-IS

TOTAL , .200 , 2"8~ no"" , no""
PHilOMATH PHLMQRKADSI CAUX (3-48 REMOTE. BOTKIN ROAD , 1025S , 2S 3S 2SS '''''' , 3525S '''''' "" , •• OK-IS

CAllX £3-48 REMOTE -LABARRE ROAD , 9,225 S 15000 2422S ."'" , 2422S '''''' O2' , 32 Dec-IS

CAliK f3,.12 REMOTE - NEUMAN ROAD ,
"'"

, 15000 S 19,300 '''''' , "•.. '''''' 6•• , " Dec-IS

CAUX B-ll REMOTE. PRIEST ROAD , ','" , 15000 , 1'300 ."'" , "•.. '''''' ."'" • 17 Dec-IS

CAlIK£3-48 REMOTE -CAnlE DRIVE , "'" , "000 , 84,100 '''''' , .."" '''''' .'" , 71 Dec-IS

TRAH'tMISSIOH ROOT1HES(DSLBAnERltS.POWIR PLAHTS.E , 45456 , 45456 ."'" , "5.456 '''''' 'I' '67 6,752 OK-IS

RoonNE WORKOROERS - OSP , 145SO , 14.550 ."'" , 14,SSO '''''' H' .67 6152 Dec-IS

ADO IOGIG RING AfFECTS All , 535000 S 535,000 ."'" , S35000 ."'" "'" I,BO 26S63 OK-IS

TOTAL , 611 216 , 119S~ , 831786 , 831786

SOUTH8EAOi SBOlORXXRSO S8TC/WPNB REDUNDANT FO ROUTE , , 113000 , 113000 ."'" , 113,000 ."'" " OK-IS

T~MlS!>IOH ROUTINI DSlBAnERIEVOWlR PLAI'fB,E 10000 , , 10 000 ."'" 10000 ."'" 'I' " ".. ~-lS

ROUTINE WORK OROERS. OSP , S 019100 , 49100 ."'" """ ."'" 'I' " ".. Dec.IS

T"'''' , 10000 , , "" S 112700 ,
17 ""

TRIANGLt LAKE TltUCORXXRSl TRANSMISSION ROUTINE DSl,.llAnERIES,I'OWER PLAI'fB,£CT ,
6 ""

S , 6,"" '''''' ,
6 "" ."'" " ". "'" Dec-IS

ROUTlNE WORK ORDERS -OSP 24,8SO , 24850 '''''' 2"850 '''''' 'I' lA' "'" Dec-15

TOTAL ,
6 ""

, , •• so , lU50 , , .SO

WALDPORT WU'TOfUl.XRSQ CALIX E3-48 REMOTE. nOfWATER ROAD S 11,255 S lS 000 , l6 2SS ."'" , 36,255 '''''' 67. , ••• Dec-IS

CALIX £3-48 REMOTE - UTnE SWIUERLAND , , 22S os 000 , 94,225 '''''' 94,22S '''''' "" , " Oe<;-lS

\ \h".cut\Us,,'fol<k'o,,\MCWh.I..,\M~Doa\fCC fORM 0181\2014\481 NETWORK O£lAIL$ 2015 1,.J ••



CAUlI B~ REMOTE.IlAJ'lKlfY MEADOWS 10 as , "000 2S 2SS '00% 2S 2SS '00% "" , 81 [)«-IS
WPNB SBTe REDUNDANT fO ROUTE >0000 >0000 '00% $ >0000 '00% H/A [)«-IS
CAWI B-UREMOTE. BAYVIEW lOOP ROAD $ """ "000 $ S3300 '00% $ S3300 '00% "" , 2S [)«-IS
TRANSMISSIONROUTINE OS MomRIES,POWER PlAHTS.E 1<800 $ $ I< 800 '00% $ 1<800 '00% HA '" "" ll«."
ROUTINEWORK ORDERS- OSP 7~SSO $ 7~SSO '00% $ 7~SSO '00% N/A ,,, '868 [)«-IS

TOT" 49IJS J1JSSO ...'" J68 5IS

YAOtATS YOfTOOXXRSO CAUlI B~ REMOTE.CAPE PERPETUA 11 2SS "000 $ 262SS '00% $ 262SS '00% '''' , " [)«.IS
T1W6MlSSION ROUTINESOSLMoTTERIES,POWERPlANTS,[ $ 10000 , $ 10000 '00% $ 10000 '00% •• '" 3 22S [)«.IS
ROUTINEWORK ORDERS- OSP $ $ ~9700 $ " 200 '00% ~9100 '00% HA '" l.22S [)«-IS

TOTAL $ ,'" $ •• 200 1S9SS $ 159S5

Gll.ANOTOTAL 112,.610 $ l,J1J,OlXI

P~e2

$ 2,1JS,610

\\hrr"lut\U_Folders\MCWh.len\MyDoa\FCC fORM 481\2014\481 NETWORK D£TAIL.5201Shls.:



AS OF 2{)14 ANNUAl. REPORT SUBMISSION. JULY I, 201412016 ACTIVITY}

aNTRAL FIBER/ TOTAl REGULATED % AMOUNT IN USF AR<A TARGrT AcruAL

WIRE aNTER NAME CUJ DESCRIPTION of IMPROVEMENT OHla COPPER coS' AUOCAnON SUPPORT AREA • • IMPACTED POPULATION COM,,,noN COMPLETION ~
A • C coS' coS' D , F .O)(E V,," BROADBAND SQMILES IMPACTED DATE DATE

ALSEA ALSEORlOCRSl TRANSMISSION ROUTINE DSL,IIATTERllS,POWER PLANf1;,E , • ><. , "'00 """'
, "'00 ''''''' '!A ". 1.217 [)K.16

ROUTINE WORK ORDERS. asp , , 49700 , 49100 """'
, 49700 """' N'A ". 1,211 [)K.16

TOTAL .200 , 49,700 , '7900 , 57,900

BEl.l.fOUNTAIN alfNORXKRSO CAtilt B.1l REMon -AMY ROAD , 4,00 , "000 , 1900 ''''''' , 19430 .""" ••• I " [)K.16

TRANSMISSION ROUTINESlDSL,lIAffiRIES,POWER PLANTS,r , '000 , , ',000 ''''''' , , 000 .""" N'A " "90 ~-16

ROUTINE WORK ORDERS. asp , 49100 49100 ,- '''00 .- '!A " ."" ~.16

TOTAL , ',m , 6"00 14130 , ,.""
BLODGETT .""""""''''' CALIX B.1l R(MOTE. JONES ROAD , 4 S6S , IS,ooo , 1956S ,- , 1956S .""" "'" I " ~.16

TRANSMISSION ROUTINES ost.lIATTERIES,POWlR PLAKB,E , 6,"'" , , 6,"'" ,- , 6"'" .- N'A " .., ~-16

ROUTINE WORK ORDERS. OSP , , 49100 , 49100 ,- 49100 ''''''' " " .., ~.16

TOTAL , • '" , •• 700 , '"'' '"''
EDDYVIUf EOVlORXARSO TRANSMISSION ROUnNt OSLBATTERIES,POWER PlANTS,r , ',000 , , , 000 .- , '000 ''''''' N'A us '" OK-16

ROUTINE WORK ORDERS .OS!' , , 24850 , 24,850 ,- ,."" ,- N'A us '" ~.16

TOT'" , '000 , 2.4 ISO , """ , """
HARLAN HRLNORXllRSI TRANSMISSION ROUTINE DSL,BATTERllS.POWER PlAffTU , ',000 , , '000 ''''''' , '000 ,- NA " '" ~c.16

ROUTINE WORK ORDERS. OS!' , , ,."" , 24,850 ."""
, 24,850 .- '!A " '" OK.16

TOTAL , '000 , 24,8SO """ , """
loemRVAUfY LAVYORlOCRSl TIlAJrlSMISSION ROUTIJrlES(DSL,6A.TTERIES,POWlR PLArffS,ECT '000 '000 ''''''' , , 000 .- N'A " '" ~.16

ROUllNE WORK ORDERS. OSP , , 24 BSO , 24,850 ''''''' , 248'>0 .""" N'A " '" ~.16

TOTAL , ',000 , 24850 , """ , """
PHILOMATH PHLMORXAOSI CALIX EH2 REMOTE - 8EAVER CREEK '''' , 55000 , S8850 ''''''' , 58"" .- ••• I " Dec.16

CALll( EJ.1l REMOTE. WEST HARRIS ROAD , ,"" , 7>000 , 18850 ''''''' , 78850 .""" .""" I " ~.16

TRANSMISSION ROUTINES DSL,BATTERIES,POWER PLANTs.ECTJ , ""'" , 4],600 ''''''' , ""'" .""" N'A '" "" ~-16

SWITCHING ROUTINE REPLACE POWER PLANT SWITCH B.SOO , 2] SOO ''''''' , moo .""" " '" "" ~.16

ROUTINE WORK ORDERS. ALL EXCHANGES , 14550 , 14550 ''''''' , 14550 ''''''' N'A '" 6152 0Pc.16

TOTAL , ,... ••• ,so , 219,350 , 2.19 no

SOUTH8EAOl SBOlORXllRSO TRANSMISSION ROUTINES DSL,ILt<TTUUES,POWER PLANTHer , IS000 , , IS000 ,- , IS000 .- N'A " 7590 Dc-c.16

ROUTINE WORK OROERS- OSP , , 49100 , 49700 ,- , 49100 ''''''' N'A " 7590 OK-16

TOTAL , IS 000 , •• 700 , ,. 700 , ,. 700

TRIANGU LAKE TRLKOfU(XRSl CAlIl( B-48 REMOTE. NUSON MIN , 10,570 , 55000 65510 ,- , 6S S10 ''''''' ,.. , " Dc-c-16

CAUKB-12 REMOTE .UFlfORK , 44]0 , IS 000 , 794]0 ,- '"'' ''''''' IS' , " -"CALiK U-48 REMOTE - UPPER OEADWooO CREEK , 10570 , os 000 , 55510 ,- , SS S10 ""'" "" • " 0Pc.16

CAUK U.12 REMon: - ALPHA , 1170 , " 000
, 18110 ,- , 18310 ''''''' "'" • " 0ec-16

TRANSMISSION ROUTINES OS BATTERIES, POWER PIANTS,E , '"000 , , '"000 ,- , '"000 ''''''' N'A '" ••• 0Pc.16

ROUTINE WORK ORO£II5. asp , , 24,850 , 24850 ,- , 248SO ''''''' N'A ." ••• ~.16

TOTAL ,..'" 214850 , IS"'" , 2S319O

WAlDPORT WlJ'TORXXRSO CALIX (].12 REMOTE -8ENNERCRHK , "" , 141000 144 310 ,- 144]70 ''''''' ,- I , 0Pc-16

CALlXU.12 REMOTE .CRABCREEK , .." , "000 19430 ,- , 1941O ''''''' "" , '" ~.16

CALiK B.12 REMOTE. scan CREEK , 4,4]0 , "000 , 194]0 ,- , 194]0 .""" ". , 27 OK.16

CAUX (].12 REMOTE. ECkMAN CREEK ROAD , "" , 121000 , 126 415 ,- , 126415 ''''''' ••• , 27 ~-16

TRANSMISSION ROUTINES DSL,BAmRIES,POWER PLANT}.E , 70"'" , , 70"'" ,- , 70"'" ''''''' NA 70' .868 0ec.16

ROUTINE WORK ORDER5. OSP , , 74550 74550 ,- , 14550 .""" N'A '" .868 OK.16

\ \fa •• ~&"I\U."rfol~\MCWh~leo\MvOou\fCC fORM 481\2014\481 N£TWORK DETAILS 20151.oIu



,arAl •• >OS '" '50 .10 , 4>' ,
YAOIATS ro",)."" ••• CAUl( &12 REMOn. UPPER TEN Mlli ROAD S 38" 178000 '" '''''' s '" '''''' '''''' 1 " 00<-16

TRANSMISSION ROUTUrj( os 8ATTERlfSJ'OWt:III'lAHTS ( """ """ '''''' """ '''''' N' '" ,'" Dec.16
ROUTINE WORk ORDERS-OSP S S 49700 S 49100 '''''' S 49 700 '''''' N' '" '''' Pec.!6

,arAl "ISO UT700 ,. '50 ,. S50

GAANOTOTAL 240,690 $ 1.Jl7,OOO 1.557,690

\\h"Talut\Vserfolden\MCWh.aI~\MyOoa\fce fORM 481\2014\481 N[lWORlC OETAILS 20lSt.ldp P~e2



AS OF 2015 ANNUAl REPORT SUBMISSION -JULY 1,201412017 ACTIVITY)

aNTRAL flBEII/ TOTAL REGUlATED'" AMOUNT IN USI •••• TARGET ACTUAL

WIRE aNTER NAME cw DESCRIPTION of IMPROVEMENT oma COPPER C061 ALLOCATION SUPPORT AREA • • IMPACTED POPUlATION COMPlETION COMPl£TION ~
A • C cos, COS, • , f.DICE V,," BROADBAND SQMllES IMPACTED DATE DATE

A~" ALSEORICXRSI CALIX B.12 REMOTE. SPENCER CREEk ROAD , 4565 , 172,000 , 176,565 ''''''' , 176565 ''''''' '" , 77 OK-17

TRAteSMISSION ROIJT1NESlDSl,BAnERIES,POWER PlANTUCT , "00 , , "'" ''''''' , "'" ''''''' '/A ,.. 1217 OK.17

ROUTINE WORK ORDERS. 0Sl' , , 49700 , 49700 ''''''' , 49700 ''''''' '/A ,.. 1217 OK.11

TOTAL , 16' , " ,., , 2;J4 46S , """
BfWQUNTAIN IlLJNOfOO(ll.5O CALIX B.12 REMOTE. MERCER , "" , 55000 , 59565 ''''''' , 59565 ''''''' "" , 21 OK.17

CALIX B.o18 REMOTE - HORTON ROAD , 11,950 "000 , 106950 ''''''' , 106950 ''''''' ""
, ., OK.11

TRANSMISSION ROUTINE DSl,BATTERIES.POWtR PlANTU , "00 , , "00 ''''''' , '000 ''''''' " " "'" OK.11

ROUTINt WORK ORDERS. OS$' , , 49100 , 49100 ''''''' , 49100 ''''''' " " "'" OK.17

TOTAL $ "m , 199,700 , ItS $ ItS

BLODGm 'U7WR><A"" TRAteSM1SSION ROUTINES DSl,8ATTERIES,POWUll'lANTS,E , , 000 , , '000 ''''''' , , 000 ''''''' 'fA " .., OK-17

ROUTINE WORK ORDERS. OSP $ , 49700 , 49100 ''''''' , 49.700 ''''''' '/A " .., 0«-11

TOTAL , '000 , 49,700 , ",'" , ..,.,
EDDYVIW tDVlORXARSO CAliX [).12 REMOTE - HAVES ROAD , ,m ,

" 000
, 18915 ''''''' 78915 ''''''' ''''''' , , OK-I]

TRANSMISSION ROVTINES DSl,8ATTUIlES,POWER PlArn,t $ 11,400 , , 11400 ''''''' , 11,400 ''''''' " us "" 0«.17

ROUTINE WORK ORDERS- OSP , , 241r.'>0 , 24850 ''''''' , 24850 ''''''' '/A m "" 0«-17

TOTAL $ 15,)15 $ ,,~so , 115225 , 115225

HARlAN HlUHORXXRSI TRANSMISSION ROUTINES OSL8ATTUIIES,POWER PlArn.lCT , '000 , , , 000 ''''''' , ',000 ''''''' N/A " HO 0e<:.11

ROUTINE WORK ORDERS - OSP , , 24850 , 24850 ''''''' , 24~0 ''''''' N/A " 77' 0«.11

TOTAL $ ',000 , ,,~, "so , ",ASD

LOB5TER VAWY lBVYOf\XXRS1 TRANSMISSION ROUTINES DSl,BATTERIES,POWER PlANTs.! , '000 , , ',000 ''''''' , '000 ''''''' ,/A •• '" Dec.11

ROUTINE WORK ORDER5 - OSP , , 24850 ,
" 850 ''''''' , 24,850 ''''''' '/A •• '" [)«.11

TOTAL , 000 , 24850 , ".SO $ ",850

PHILOMATH I'HLMORXADSI 2 CAUX [).12 REMOTE. TIM8ER SUPPLY , 9130 , "'000 $ 89 130 ''''''' , 89130 ''''''' ••• , 7S Dec-11

TRANSMISSION ROUTINES CSL,BATTERIES,POWER PLANT5.( , 51 )68 , 51368 ''''''' , S1368 ''''''' '/A m 6,152 0«.11

SWITCHING ROUTINES/REPLACE POWER PLANT SWITCH , 9,000 , 9000 ''''''' , 9000 ''''''' '/A 76' 6152 0e<:.11

ROUTINE WORK ORDERS. ALL EXCHANGES , 14,S50 , 14550 ''''''' , 14550 ''''''' '/A '" 6152 Ce<:-17

TOTAL , 69 498 , ""'SO "....• , "''''
SOUTHBEAOf SBQiCAXXRSO CALIX (3.12 REMOTE - NINm EIGHTH , "" , 7S000 , 79565 ''''''' , 1956S ''''''' '"

, , [)«.11

TRANSMISSION ROUTINESIOSl,BAlTERI!S,POWER PLANTS,( , "000 11,600 ''''''' , "000 ''''''' '/A 21 75" ~.17

ROUTINE WORI( ORO[RS. 051' , , 49100 , 49700 ''''''' , 49700 ''''''' " " 75" 0«.17

TOTAL , 16165 , 1247'00 $ ".'" , ltO,86S

TRIANGlt lAKE TRLkOfW{RSl CALIX [3-12 REMOTE • WINDVPEAK , 4565 , " 000
, 19,565 ''''''' , 19565 ''''''' ''''''' , , 0«-17

TRAteSMISSION ROUTINES OSL8ATTEII.IES,POWEII. PlANTU "00 , , 8,200 ''''''' , "00 ''''''' " ". ••• ~.17

ROUTINE WORX ORD£RS. asp , $ 248S0 , """ ''''''' , 7<850 ''''''' '/A ". ••• Dec.17

TOTAL '" , J9,85O , 5 615 5 615

WALDPOfIT WlJ'TORXXRSO CALIX (3.12 REMOTE. WIlSON CREEK "" , "000 , 19565 ''''''' , 19S6S ''''''' ''''''' , , o..c.11

CALIX £]-12 REMOTE -CASCADE CREEK , 3,470 , 151000 , 154410 ''''''' , 154410 ''''''' ,.. , " Ce<:-17

CAUX E3.12 REMOTE. LEWIS CREEK , "" '''000 , 144 565 ''''''' 144565 ''''''' "" , " Dec.17

TRANSMISSION ROUTINES DSLIlA.TT£RIES,POW!R PlANTS.! 216J2 , , 21632 ''''"' , 21632 ''''''' '/A ,,, ,"" o..c.17

ROUTINE WORI( ORDERS. OSP , , 74550 74550 ''''''' , 14 S50 ''''''' 'IA ,,, •••• 0«-17

"'fA' , ••m , '"',so 420782 , 420782

\ \fa" agul\U."'FoId ••.•.•\MCWllaIPn\MvOOU\fCC FOII.M 481\2014\481 NETWOII.IC DETAILS 20151.01 ••



'ACHATS 'OfT"""'"'" TRANSMMION ROUTINES OSLllATIERlES,POWER PLANTS,[ $ "000 $ $ "000 '00% $ 10000 100% NA '" 3 21!'> DK-11

ROUTINE WORK OR(l{RS. 05P $ 49700 49700 100% $ 49700 100% NfA '" 3 225 ~.17

,or", $ " 000 $ '''00 $ 59 '" $ 59 '"

GRANO TOTAl U4,915 S 1,)70,000 l,!'>lI4,915

\\Faffall1l\U.erFoIden\MCWhal~\Mv[)oQ,\FCC FORM 481\2014\481 N£1WORK DETAILS 20151.><1 ••



AS OF 2014 ANNUAL REPORT SUBMISSION - JULY I, 2014(2018 ACTIVITYl

aNTRAL fll£R/ TOTAL REGULAnD% AMOUNT IN USf •••••• TARG£T ACTUAL

WIRE aNT£R NAME au DESCRIPTION 01 IMPROVEMENT offla """'. CO" AllOCATION SUPPORT AREA • • IMPACTED POPULATION COMPLETION COMPUTION ~A • C CO" CO" D , f"DIl£ ,ooa IROADIAND SQMIl£S IMPACTED DAn DATE

AU" ALSEOfWlRSI HRTN PRAIRIE PEAK REDUNDANT FilER FHD S 128000 128000 ,... S 128000 ,... ,fA OK-18

T••..•.NSMISSION ROUTlNE DSLSATTERltS,POWER PLANn,E S •."'" S S '."'" ,... S '."'" ,... "A ".. 1,211 OK-18

ROUTINE WORK ORDERS -osp S S 49700 S 49100 ,... S 49100 ,... 'fA ,.. 1211 OK-lB

TOTAL S ."'" S "".. S 30D S "" 30D

eEWOUNTAIN IL.FNOfUOlRSO HRTN/PRAIIII£ PEAK REDUNDANT FIBER fHD S 24B,000 S 248,000 ,... S 248000 ''''' 'fA ~-18
TRANSMISSION ROUTINEs DSLSATTERltS,PowtR PLANn,ECT S , DDO S S , DDO ,... S 'DDO ''''' "A •• 1,190 OK-IB

ROUTINE WORK ORDERS - OSP S S 49,100 S 49,700 ,... S 49100 ""'. "A •• 1.190 De<;.18

TOTAL S 'ODD S "".. S ,. roo ,., roo

.uxx;m ."""""""" T••..•.JiSMISSION ROtJnNES DSLSATTERllS,POWfR PLAh'lS,E S ••••• S S • ••• •••• S •••• ''''' N/A " .., OK-IS

ROUTINE WORK ORDERS -osp S S 49100 S 49100 ,... S 49100 ''''' N/A " .., De<;.IS

H"'" S ..,.. S •• roo S 'IS" S "SOD

EOOYVIW £DVlORXARSO T••..•.NSMlSSION ROUTINl DSLllATTERlfVOWER ptANn,( S '."'" S S '."'" •••• S ."'" ,... ,. us ••• OK-18

ROUTIN£ WORK ORDERS 0" S S 24 BSO S 24 S50 •••• 24850 ,... N/A us ••• OK.IB

TOTAL S •."'" S 24,1~ S , 'SO S , 'SO

•...•," HRu.lORIlIlRSl T••..•.NSM1SSION ROUTINE DSLllATTtR1Es'pOWER PLANn,(CT S 11400 S S 11,400 ""'. '''''' ,... ,. " ". OK.IS

ROUTIN EWORK ORDERS - OSP S S 24.850 S 24S50 •••• 24 BSO •••• "A " '10 OK-IS

H"'" S ,,,.. S 24.1~ S ..."" S """
L08STlR VAWY LeVYOlOOlRSI MIS"" ACRES/B£NNER R£DUNDANT fIBER ROUTE S "ODD S "ODD •••• S " DDO •••• "A " '" Dec.lB

T••..•.NSMISSION ROUTINE DSLSATTtRIU,POWfR PLANTS,fCT S '.ODD S S '.ODD •••• S , DDO •••• ,. " '" OK.IS

ROUTINE WORK ORDERS -OSP S """ """ •••• S 24,B50 •••• "A " '" OK.18

TOTAL S , ODD S .. '" S "" 'SO UN I~

PMILOMATH PHLMQIO(A051 TRANSMISSION ROOTlNf DSLllATTtRIES.POWER PLA,rruCT S ,,,.. S ,,,.. •••• S 59,400 •••• "A '" 6,152 OK.IS

SWITCHING ROUTINES/REPlAC£ POWER PLANT SWITCH S ISOO ISOO •••• • SOD ,... "A '" 6 7S2 OK.18

ROUTINE WORKORDERS-OSP S 74 S50 S 74550 ,... S 74,S~ ,... "A '" 6152 OK.18

REPlAC£ E5-400 RINGS S '00 ODD S '00 ODD ,... S 200,000 ,... N/A OK.IS

TOTAL S '61"'" S 74550 S 14)4~ S J43 4~

SountSEAOl SIOlORnRSO CALIX C7 REMOTE - SOUTH SHORE S """ S soODD S "''''' •••• S ""00 ". ••• , ,.. OK.IS

TAAt6MISSION ROUTINES DSLIlATTtRltS,POWfR PLANTS,f S "ODD S "ODD •••• S 10,000 ,... ,. 22 251. OK.18

ROUTIN£ WORK ORDERS -osp S S 49,700 S 49700 ,... S 49700 ,... N/A 22 2,S9O OK-IB

TOTAL '''00 S •• roo S '" 30D S '" 30D

TRJANGU LAkE TRUCORXllRSI TRANSMISSION ROUTINES DSLSATTERllS.POWfR PLAtfTS,tCT) S ."'" S S ."'" •••• S '."'" ,... N/A ,.. ••• De<;-18

ROUTINE WORK ORDERS - OSP S 24 SSO S 24850 •••• S """ ,... NIA ,.. ••• Dec.IS

TOTAL S ."'" S 241~ , , 'SO S , ...
WALDPORT WU'TD"'''''SO S{NNERI MIS"" ACRES REDUNDANT fiBER ROUTf S 107000 S 101000 ,... S 107,000 ,... N/A •• OK.1S

CALIX C7 REMOTE -CRE5nINE 10 ••• SOODD S ".•.. ,... S 120000 ''''' , '" OK-18

TRANSMISSION ROUTINES OSI,SATTE"lts.POWHI PLANn.E S .."" S S 16400 ,... 16400 ,... "A '62 •••• Dec-IS

ROUTINE WORK ORO£RS- OSP S 74 SSO S 74 SSO ,... S 74 SSO ,... N/A '62 ,... OK-18

TO"" S 16.<00 , " ,so S 3119~ 311950

YACHATS YCHTORIlIlRSO TRANSMISSION ROUTI'lES DSLSATTERIES,POWER PLANn.ECT S 13,200 S S 13,200 ,... 13200 ,... NA 16' 322S De<;-18

ROUTINE WORK ORDERS- 05P S 49700 49100 ,- S 49700 ,- N/A '" 3 22S De<;.IS

TOTAL S ".2DD •• roo "'" ."'"
\\h'T'ltut\U_fol<ko<s\MCWhaIPfl\MyOca\FCC FORM 4S1\IDI4\4Bl N£TWORK DfTAII5 20151.01$'



$ 4&5.900 $ 1,155.000
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AS Of l014 ANNUAl REPORT SUBMISSION. JULY 1. l014Il019 ACTIVITY)

aNTRAL FIBlR/ TOTAL REGULAT(D% AMOUNT IN USF "'" TARGET ACTUAL
WIRE aNTlR NAME au DESCRIPTION of IMPflOVEMENT OfFICE ""'" COST AllOCATION SUPPORT AREA • • IMPAO"m POPULATION COMPlETION COMPlETION I NOles

A • C COST COST 0 , F. 0 III "'''' BROADBAND SQM1US IMPAO"ED OAT( OAT(

A~'" ALSlOfUO(RSl AC ElLS CRUll RWUNDANT FIBER ROUTE $ 2S0OOO $ 'SO 000 ''''''' $ 'SO 000 '''''' ,. o.-c-19
A LAKELYONSREDUNDANT fiBER ROUTE $ '00000 $ '00 000 ''''''' $ 200,000 '''''' ,. '" o.-c.19
TIIANSMISSIONROUTINESOSL.B-'nERlfS,POWER PU,NTS,ECT) $ B,200 $ $ 8,200 ''''''' $ "'00 '''''' '/A lO' 1217 o.-c-19
ROUTINE WORK ORDERS. OSP $ $ 49700 $ 49700 ''''''' $ 49,700 '''''' ,. '" 1217 o.-c.19

'OTAC $ .2DD ""00 $ so,,., $ SOT'"

BEWOUNTAIN BLlNORXIlRSO TIlANSMISSIONROUTINE QS.L.BATI(RIES,POWERPLANTU $ "'00 $ "'00 ''''''' $ 8,200 ''''''' '/A " • 10' o.-c.19
ROUTINE WORK ORDERS - OSP $ S 49700 $ 49,700 ''''''' $ 49700 ''''''' ,. " "" o.-c-19

TOTAL $ • 2DD $ ""'" $ ",., $ ",.,
BLODGETT 'UTGORT<AOS<> NASHVillE BRYANT REDUNDANT FI8ER ROUTE $ ''"000 ''"000 '''''' S ''"000 ."'" '/A (le.c.19

TRANSMISSIONROUTINESOSL.llAnERIEV'OWtR PLANTIi,ECl) S II'"' $ $ II'"' '''''' $ '''00 '''''' '/A " '" o.-c.19
ROUTINE WORK OROERS -OSP $ 49700 $ 49700 ''''''' S ""'" '''''' '" " '" Dec.19

TOTAL $ , '"' $ !SA "'" $ """" 166,100

EOOYVIW lDVlORMRSO 8RYANT J NASHVIllE REDVUNDANT fl8ER ROUTE $ "000 $ "000 ''''''' S "000 '''''' '/A Dec-19
TRANSMISSIONROUTINESOSL.B-'nERIES,POWER PLAA"TIi,fCT 6600 $ $ 6600 '''''' $ 6,600 '''''' ,. lIS ••• Dec-19
ROUTINE WORK ORDERS. OSP $ $ 24,850 $ 241lS0 ''''''' $ 24 SSO '''''' '/A lIS ••• Dec.19

TOTAL $ 6600 $ ,..'" 1064SO $ 10"'"

HARLAN HRlNOAXXRSI TRANSMISSIONROUTINE OSL.IlATIERlfS,POWER PlANTS,E $ 6600 S $ 6600 ''''''' $ 6,600 ''''''' "A 61 '" 0e<;.19
ROUTINE WORK ORDERS. OSP $ $ 248SO S 248SO ''''''' $ 24850 ''''''' A 61 >7' Qe.c-19

TOTAL $ 6600 $ ",850 $ , '''' $ 31,.450

L08STfR VALlEY LBVYQIUO(RSI TIIANSMISSIONROUTINESOSl,IlATIERIES,POwtR PlANTIi,ECl) S 6600 $ $ 6600 .""" $ 6600 ''''''' '/A " '" 0e<;-19
ROUTINE WORK OROERS. OSP S $ 241lS0 $ """ .""" $ 248S0 ''''''' '/A " '" 0e<;.19

TOTAL $ 6600 $ 248SO $ , '''' , AS"

PHILOMATH PHLMORXADSI TRANSMISSIONROUm'll DSl,llATIERIES !'OWER PlANTS,E S " 000 $ 21,000 ''''''' $ " 000 '''''' '/A '67 6752 Qe.c.19
SWITCHING ROUTINES/REPLACE POWlR PLANT SWITCH S 10000 $ 10000 '''''' $ 10000 '''''' '/A '" 6,752 0e<;.19
ROUTlNE WORK ORDERS. OSP 74SS0 $ 74550 '''''' 74SSO '''''' '/A '" 6 752 Dec.19

TOTAL S "000 $ 74,550 $ 105 '''' $ 105 ''''

SOVTH BEAOl SBOlQlUO(RSO ~H/OMs.I fiBER ROUTE $ 00,000 $ 00000 '''''' $ 00000 '''''' '/A Dec-19
FERRYSUP ROAD fIBER/DIST REROUTE $ 25000 25,000 ''''''' $ 25000 '''''' '/A Dec.19
TRANSMISSIONROUTINE OSL.IlATIERIES,POWERI'lANTIi,ECTl $ 11600 $ $ 11,600 '''''' S 11600 '''''' '/A II "" Dec-19
ROUTINE WORK ORDERS - OSP $ $ ""'" $ 49700 ''''''' S 49700 '''''' '/A II "" 0e<;.19

TOTAL $ , 600 '" "'" $ '" .. $ 1&6,300

TRIANGlf LAKE TRLKQflIlXRSI DEADWOOD CREEK FIBER REPl 35000 35000 ''''''' $ 35 000 '''''' '/A OK.19
TRANSMISSIONROUTINESDSL.BATIERIES.!'OWERPLANTS,E $ '000 $ $ , 000 ''''''' $ ',000 '''''' '/A lA' ••• Dec.19
ROUTINE WORKOROERS - OSP $ $ 24BSO 24 BSO ''''''' S """ '''''' '/A ,« ••• Dec-19

TOTAL $ ',000 $ 119,850 ""SO $ ""'"
WALDPORT WlPTORJtXRSO TRANSMISSIONROUTINE OSl,BATI[RIfS.!'OWtR PlAHTS,E $ "'"' S S "'"' '''''' 24400 ''''''' '/A m •••• ~.19

ROUTINE WORK ORDERS - OSP $ 74 SSO $ 74 SSO ''''''' $ 74 S50 ''''''' " m •••• Dec.19

TOTAL $ "'"' $ 74S5O $ 98950 $ "''''
YAOIATS YCKTORXIlRSO TRANSMISSIONROUTINE OSL.BAnERIU.POWtR PLAHTS,E $ 25 000 S $ 25000 ''''''' $ 25 "" ''''''' '/A '" ] 225 0e<;.19

ROUTINE WORKOROERS -OSP $ 49700 $ 49700 ''''''' $ 49,700 ''''''' " '" H2S ~.19

\\f." .gul\U •••,FoId ••n;\MCWh.IH>\MyOou\fCC fORM 481\2014\481 NETWORK DEl AILS 2(1151."' ••



============ ========= I TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

1$ 25,600 I $ .9,700 I $

150,000 S 1.,301,000

75'''"1===1 ' 75,,,"EI====
1,451,000

:======= ========:_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_~_B
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PIONEER TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE
2014 FCC Form 481

(510) Service Quality Standards & Consumer Protection Rules Compliance

47 CFR S 54.313(a)(5) - Pioneer Telephone Cooperative complies with applicable service
quality standards as stated in Oregon Administrative Rules 860-034-0390, Retail
Telecommunications Service Standards for Small Telecommunications Utilities and
consumer protection rules as defined in 47 CFR Part 64 Subpart U, Customer Proprietary
Network Information and the Federal Trade Commission Red Flag rules to prevent
identity theft.

BROADBAND

Pioneer Telephone Cooperative follows the service standards noted in NECA Tariff #5
and is committed to provide the highest quality service to its broadband customers.



PIONEER TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE
2014 FCC Form 481

(600) Functionality in Emergency Situations

Back-up Power
Pioneer Telephone Cooperative has the following back-up power capabilities:

Switches (stand alone and/or host), Remote Central Offices, Subscriber Carrier, DLC:

See next page for the list of back-up power capabilities

Network Interface Devices (NIDs)

Pioneer Telephone Cooperative has 10,520 access lines with metallic (copper)
connections to the Central Office and their NIDs are powered from the Central
Office.
Pioneer Telephone Cooperative has 278 access lines with non-metallic (fiber
optic) connections to the Central Office. Of these, liS NIDs are battery powered
in case of emergency, with batteries rated at 8 hours based on Telcordia GR-909
specifications, and 163 NIDs are powered from the Central Office with
SureReach technology by Generonix@.

Ability to reroute traffic around damaged facilities:
Pioneer Telephone Cooperative has built redundant facilities between its exchanges and its
connecting company. This redundant facility is in the form of a SONET ring \••.ith alternate
physical facilities between Pioneer Telephone Cooperative and Century Link, its
interconnection to the Public Switched Telephone Network.

Capability to manage traffic spikes resulting from emergency
situations
Pioneer Telephone Cooperative has 9,124 customers, switching capacity of 4,345 simultaneous
calls, and transport capacity for 1,600 simultaneous calls. Pioneer Telephone Cooperative
takes no responsibility for the capabilities of interconnected networks to manage traffic spikes
resulting from emergency situations, but will continue its best efforts for its networks during
such events.



Pioneer Telephone Cooperative

Back-up Power

line Powered From Tobacco Road 72 HR.

245 115 HR.

290 38.6 HR.
line Powered From Oglesby Creek 22.2 HR.

290 38.6HR.
290 31.6 HR.

145 72.5 HR.

155 13.75 HR

465 32.6 HR.

100 13.25 HR.

155 72.75 HR.

145 46.4 HR.

290 15.3 HR.

125 31.25 HR.

155 41.3 HR.

255 12.9 HR.

Line Powered From Seal Rock 29 HR.

600 43.0 HR.

Line Powered From Summit 82.5 HR.

Line Powered From Foster Road 12.9 HR.

290 32 HR.

290 33.6 HR.

290 38.5 HR.

125 90.75 HR.

Line Powered From Summit 82.5 HR.

155 82.5 HR.

435 33 HR.

Line Powered From Blodgett 16.5 HR. (Generator)

155 112 HR.

155 47.5 HR.

620 66.00 HR.

Line Powered From Kings valley 66.00 HR.

435 31.5 HR.

Line Powered From Slide Creek 41.3 HR.

Line Powered From Blodgett 16.5 HR. (Generator)

Line Powered From Ervin Road 15.3 HR.

Line Powered From 5ummit 82.5 HR.

Philomath

Alsea
Bellfountain

Blodgett
Chitwood

Deadwood
South Beach
Waldport
Yachats
Harlan
lobster Valley

Horton
Tidewater
Triangle Lake
Alexander Road
Bayshore
Bayview
Beamer Creek
Beaver Valley
Big Elk Creek
Blachly
Brush Creek
Buck Creek
Bwnmer Creek
Bunker Hill
Campbell Park
Cecil Lane
Cedar Creek
Clem Road
Cline Hill
Crooked Creek
Darkey Creek
Decker Ridge
Decker Road
Eckman
Eddyville
Elk City
Elk Mountain Rd.
Ervin Road
Evergreen Rd
Five Rivers
Foster Road
Fox Creek
Grand Oaks
Green Mountain
Green Peak
Harris Road
Henderson Rd
Hidden Valley
Honeygrove
Hoskins Road
Hutchcraft Road
Idaho SI.
Jacobson Road
Johnson Creek
Keller Creek
Kings Valley
Fort Hoskins
Legion Road
Little Lobster Creek
Lilly Hill
Llewellyn Road
Logsden Road

200 Diesel

30 Diesel

25 Diesel

25 Diesel

25 Diesel

15 Diesel

80 Diesel

75 Diesel

30 Diesel

15 Diesel

15 Diesel

25 DIESEL

13 PROPANE

30 DIESEL

520
550
30

30

30

220
250
280
250
132
132
30
120
550

52 HR. 4180 8.69 HR.

183 HR. 1000 12 HR.

30HR. 2090 22HR.

30HR. 930 16.5 HR.

30HR. 1000 14.50 HR.

183 HR. 400 8.9HR.

48HR. 2090 22.25 HR.

60 HR. 2090 14.25 HR.

104 HR. 2090 17 HR.

121 HR. 500 16HR.

121 HR. 775 29HR.

30HR. 310 82.5 HR

85 HR. 465 31.5 HR.

229 HR. 465 74.25 HR.

155 77 HR.

620 24.75 HR.

290 37.25 HR.

155 88.5 HR.

290 46.25 HR.

155 62 HR.

170 18.60 HR.

225 163 HR.

290 55 HR.

300 68.5 HR.

125 24.25 HR.

155 77.5 HR.



Lost Creek
Hayden Road
Haynes Road
Makai
Marvel Road
Mary's Peak
Marys River Est
McGarry
Misty Acres Rd.
Nashville
Neabeack Hill
Nelson Creek
North Beaver
Norton Creek
Oglesby Creek
Old Peak
Oliver Creek
Park Road
Pit Road
Powder House
Preacher Creek
Rock Creek
Salmonbeny
Sam's Creek
Sea Lion Caves
Seal Rock
Shingle Creek
Shotpouch
Slide Creek
Salado
South Bay Rd
South Beaver
South Harris
South Fork
Stoney Mountain
Summit
Swamp Creek Rd.
Tatum Lane
Ten Mile
Thiel Creek
Thissell
Tobacco Road
Trap Creek
Updike
Wakonda Beach
Ward Road
Washburne S.P.
West Elk
West Fork
West Hills
Westwood Village
Wildwood
Williams Road
Winnie Road
Wolfe Creek
Woods Creek
Yachats River Rd
Yatl."S

Pioneer Telephone Cooperative
Back-upPower

465 47.5 HR.
line Powered FromAlsea 12.12HR.(Generator)
line Powered FromAlsea 12.12 HR.(Generator)

310 27.5 HR.
line Powered From Summit 82.5 HR.

290 225 HR.
290 18.5 HR.
310 31 HR.

line Powered FromSlide Creek 41.3 HR.
100 80 HR.
375 27.25 HR.
155 47.5 HR.
145 72.5 HR
125 40 HR.
125 22.20 HR.
125 40 HR.
155 7750 HR.

line Powered From Bellfountain 22.5 HR.(Generator)
125 76.75 HR.

line Powered From Philomath 8.69 HR.(Generator)
145 82.86
155 77.50 HR.

line Powered FromCampbell Park 77.5 HR.
80 33.5 HR.
300 50 HR.

600 29 HR.
300 140HR.
155 112HR.
155 41.3 HR.

line Powered From Big Elk62 HR.
145 96.5 HR.
290 46.25 HR.
145 105HR.

line Powered FromAlsea 12.12 HR.(Generator)
line Powered From FiveRivers41.3 HR.

620 82.50 HR.
155 77.5 HR.

line Powered From KingsValley 66.00 HR.
500 3150 HR.
435 30.5 HR.
155 42.75 HR.
270 72 HR.

line Powered From Chitwood 14.50HR.(Generator)
line Powered From ElkCity 72.5 HR.

600 47.5 HR.
145 77.25 HR.
300 80 HR.

145 77.25 HR.
155 82.5 HR.
290 20.1 HR.

375 31.5 HR.
270 54 HR.

line Powered From Foster Road 12.91HR.
line Powered From Campbell Park 775 HR.

290 210 HR.
290 35 HR.
290 46.25 HR.
120 12HR.



PIONEER TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE
Voice SefVice Rate Comparability

CLASS OF RESIDENTIAL STATE STATE FLAT RATE
EXCHANGE SERVICE RATE SLC USF EAS TOTAL

ALSEA RESIDENTIAL $ 15.00 $ $ 1.53 $ 2.95 $ 19.48

BEllFOUNTAIN RESIDENTIAL $ 15.00 $ $ 1.87 $ 7.00 $ 23.87

BLODGETT RESIDENTIAL $ 15.00 $ $ 1.53 $ 2.95 $ 19.48

CHllWOOD RESIDENTIAL $ 15.00 $ $ 1.61 $ 3.95 $ 20.56

HARLAN RESIDENTIAL $ 15.00 $ $ 1.53 $ 2.95 $ 19.48

HORTON RESIDENTIAL $ 15.00 $ $ 1.87 $ 7.00 $ 23.87

LOBSTER VALLEY RESIDENTIAL $ 15.00 $ - $ 1.53 $ 2.95 $ 19,48

PHILOMATH RESIDENTIAL $ 15.00 $ - $ 1.61 $ 3,95 $ 20,56

SOUTH BEACH RESIDENTIAL $ 15.00 $ - $ 1.70 $ 4.95 $ 21.65

SUMMIT RESIDENTIAL $ 15.00 $ - $ 1.53 $ 2.95 $ 19.48

TIDEWATER RESIDENTIAL $ 15,00 $ $ 1.53 $ 2.95 $ 19,48

TRIANGLE LAKE RESIDENTIAL $ 15.00 $ - $ 1.96 $ 8.00 $ 24.96

WALDPORT RESIDENTIAL $ 15.00 $ - $ 1.53 $ 2.95 $ 19.48

YACHATS RESIDENTIAL $ 15,00 $ - $ 1.53 $ 2.95 $ 19,48

Pioneer Telephone Cooperative also offers measured EAS service at a rate of $.05 per minute
Only about 3% of the residential customers subscribe to measured EAS service.
The average cost per customer is about $1.43 per month.
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AKTO

CPAS AND BUSINESS CONSULTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Pioneer Telephone Cooperative and Subsidiary
Philomath, Oregon

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Pioneer Telephone Cooperative and
Subsidiary, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31,2013 and 2012, and the related
consolidated statements of operations, changes in members' equity, and cash flows for the years then ended, and
the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation
and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order 10 design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Pioneer Telephone Cooperative and Subsidiary, as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the
results of its operations and cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America .

.J\.'l(f LL'P

Salem, Oregon
April 3, 2014

680 HAWTHORNEAVENUE SE. # 140. SALEM, OR 97301

PHONe::503.585.7774 FAX:503.364,8405
PORTLA.NO, OR SALEM, OR j CARL!!IBAO. CA I ESCONDIDO. CA I SAN DIEGO, CA ANCHORAGE, At<.

AKT LLP



PIONEER TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31,2013 and 2012

ASSETS 2013 2012
Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 6,091,335 $ 3,817,551
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts of $10,000 65,458 271,309
Other receivables 1,126,755 1,127,304
Materials and supplies 351,283 315,539
Prepaid expenses 258,208 244,675

Total Current Assets 7,893,039 5,776,378

Other Assets and Investments 3,451,948 3,245,734

Property, Plant, and Equipment:
In service 72,729,875 72,057,085
Under construction 12,347 54,261

72,742,222 72,111,346

Less accumulated depreciation 55,721,915 53,061,413

Property, Plant, and Equipment, net 17,020,307 19,049,933

$ 28,365,294 $ 28,072,045

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 198,013 $ 141,775
Accrued expenses 734,518 870,103
Current portion of long-term debt 1,840,910

Total Current Liabilities 932,531 2,852,788

Deferred Income Taxes 172,382 49,593

Members' Equity:
Memberships 9,261 9,793
Patronage capital 22,742,067 20,764,239
Other equity 4,509,053 4,395,632

Total Members' Equity 27,260,381 25,169,664

$ 28,365,294 $ 28,072,045

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 2



PIONEER TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years Ended December 31,2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Operating Revenues:

Local network $ 3,195,953 $ 3,634,975
Network access 10,709,499 11,224,706
Miscellaneous 1,193,383 1,190,556

Total Operating Revenues 15,098,835 16,050,237

Operating Expenses:
Plant specific 2,589,887 2,825,068
Plant nonspecific 1,862,599 1,860,288
Customer 2,407,265 2,526,141
Corporate 2,010,409 1,944,129
Depreciation 3,386,238 4,020,812
Other taxes 383,271 406,145
Other operating expenses 429,161 402,957

Total Operating Expenses 13,068,830 13,985,540

Operating Margin 2,030,005 2,064,697

Other Income (Expense):
Interest and other income 140,068 117,868
Income tax expense (159,357) (85,051)
Nonregulated income (loss), net 8,915 (11,473)
Income from other investments 130,283 84,524

Total Other Income, net 119,909 105,868

Margin Available for Fixed Charges 2,149,914 2,170,565

Fixed Charges - Interest on Long-Term Debt 46,672 212,369

Net Margin $ 2,103,242 $ 1,958,196

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements, 3



PIONEER TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Members' Equity
Years Ended December 31,2013 and 2012

Patronage Other
Memberships Capital Equity Total

Balance, December 31, 2011 $ 10,031 $ 18,974,938 $ 4,237,030 $ 23,221,999

Change in memberships (238) (238)

Redemption of patronage capital (10,293) (10,293)

Other adjustments (2,630) 2,630

Net Income 1,802,224 155,972 1,958,196

Balance, December 31, 2012 $ 9,793 $ 20,764,239 $ 4,395,632 $ 25,169,664

Change in memberships (532) (532)

Redemption of patronage capital (30,992) (30,992)

Excise tax refund 18,999 18,999

Other adjustments 762 (762)

Net Income 1,989,059 114,183 2,103,242

Balance, December 31, 2013 $ 9,261 $ 22,742,067 $ 4,509,053 $ 27,260,381

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. 3



PIONEER TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31,2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Net margin $ 2,103,242 $ 1,958,196
Adjustments to reconcile net margin to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 3,386,238 4,020,812
Income from investments (137,421) (112,524)
Change in deferred taxes 122,789 49,593
Changes in assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable 205,851 8,927
Other receivables 549 (175,487)
Materials and supplies (35,744) 4,626
Prepaid expenses (13,533) 39,730
Accounts payable 56,238 (45,861 )
Accrued expenses (135,585) (310,514)

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 5,552,624 5,437,498

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchase of property, plant, and equipment, net (1,356,612) (1,413,615)
Purchase of other investments (202,500) (18,588)
Proceeds from other investments 133,707 6,750

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (1,425,405) (1,425,453)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Payments on long-term debt (1,840,910) (2,454,545)
Net change in memberships (532) (238)
Excise tax refunds received 18,999
Payments of capital credits, net (30,992) (10,293)

Net Cash Used by Financing Activities (1,853,435) (2,465,076)

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,273,784 1,546,969

Cash and Cash Equivalents, beginning 3,817,551 2,270,582

Cash and Cash Equivalents, ending $ 6,091,335 $ 3,817,551

Cash Paid During the Year for Interest Net of Amounts Capitalized $ 79,806 $ 236,885

See accompanying notes to consoiidated financial statements. 3



PIONEER TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Years Ended December 31,2013 and 2012

Note 1 • Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization
Pioneer Telephone Cooperative (the Cooperative) is an Oregon cooperative corporation providing
telecommunications services from within and around the City of Philomath, Oregon to the City of Waldport,
Oregon. The Cooperative invests in other telecommunication-related ventures through its wholly-owned subsidiary,
Pioneer Consolidated, Inc.

Basis of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Pioneer Telephone Cooperative and its wholly-
owned subsidiary, Pioneer Consolidated, Inc. (the Subsidiary). All intercompany transactions and balances have
been eliminated in the consolidation.

Estimates
The Cooperative uses estimates and assumptions in preparing consolidated financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Those estimates and assumptions
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the
reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Regulation
The Cooperative is subject to limited regulation by the Public Utility Commission of Oregon (PUC) and the Federal
Communications Commission (FCC). The Cooperative maintains its accounting records in accordance with the
Uniform System of Accounts, as prescribed by the FCC and adopted by the PUC. As a result, the application of
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America by the Cooperative differs in certain
respects from the application by nonregulated businesses. Such differences primarily concern the time at which
certain items enter into the determination of net margin.

Regulatory and legislative actions, as well as future regulations, could have a significant impact on the
Cooperative's future operations and financial condition. See Note 1, National Broadband Plan and FCC Order.

Cash and Cash Eguivalents
The Cooperative considers cash investments with an original maturity of 3 months or less to be cash equivalents.
The Cooperative maintains its cash either in bank deposit accounts that are insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to a limit of $250,000 per depositor that are fully insured by the FDIC. As of
December 31,2013 and 2012, the Cooperative did not have cash in anyone bank that exceeded the FDIC limit
due to the Cooperative having funds swept nightly into repurchase agreements which are fully collateralized.

The Cooperative has not experienced any losses in its bank accounts and believes it is not exposed to any
significant credit risk on cash.

Accounts Receivable
The Cooperative generally does not require collateral or other security to support accounts receivable. An
allowance for doubtful accounts is maintained, based upon management's review of the year-end accounts
receivable aging and past credit and collection history. Receivables are written off when the Cooperative
determines an account is uncollectible. Past due status is determined based on how recently payments have
been received.

Investments
Investments in which the Cooperative holds a 20%-50% interest are accounted for on the equity method.
Investments accounted for on the equity method are recorded at cost and adjusted for the Cooperative's share of
income or loss. Investments in which the Cooperative holds less than a 20% interest are recorded at cost, and
income is recorded when dividends are received.
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PIONEER TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Years Ended December 31,2013 and 2012

Note 1 - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

Materials and Supplies
Materials and supplies are stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined principally by the average
cost method.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The Cooperative's financial instruments, none of which are held for trading purposes, include cash and cash
equivalents, receivables, payables, and notes payable. The Cooperative estimates that the fair value of all of
these non-derivative financial instruments at December 31, 2013 and 2012 does not differ materially from the
aggregate carrying value of its financial instruments recorded in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Property. Plant. and Equipment
Telecommunications plant in service and under construction is stated at cost, inciuding estimated overhead
expense. Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated life of the classes of property and
equipment In accordance with rates consistent with industry standards. Depreciation rates range from 2.2% to
14.3%. Costs of plant retired are eliminated from telecommunications plant accounts and such costs plus
removal expenses, less salvage, are charged to accumulated depreciation.

The Cooperative follows the policy of capitalizing interest as a component of the cost of property, plant, and
equipment constructed for its own use. In 2013, total interest incurred was $46.672 ($212,369 in 2012), of which
zero was capitalized ($18,147 in 2012).

Memberships
An initial refundable membership fee of $1 is charged to all new member subscribers, which entitles the member
to vote at the annual meeting.

Patronage Allocations
The net margin of the Cooperative is allocated to its members in proportion to a member's access minutes of use
and local service. Losses sustained by the Cooperative may be allocated to the accounts of individual patrons or
offset to other equity at the discretion of the Board of Directors.

Other Equity
Other equity represents the accumulated earnings of Pioneer Consolidated, Inc. and any unallocated equities and
unallocated losses.

Network Access Revenues
Network access revenue is received under a system of access charges. Access charges represent a
methodology by which local telephone companies, including the Cooperative, charge the long-distance carrier for
access and interconnection to local facilities. The Cooperative has elected to file access tariffs through the
National Exchange Carriers Association (NECA) and the Oregon Exchange Carriers Association (OECA). These
access tariffs are subject to approval by the FCC for interstate charges and the PUC for intrastate charges.

When network access revenues have been received pursuant to the settlement and access agreements above,
they are then either placed into a common pooling arrangement with other exchange carriers for redistribution or
kept by the Cooperative. The redistributions are made according to formulas established by the governing boards
of the pools and are generally based upon expenses incurred and investments maintained.

The Cooperative participates in various pooling arrangements with NECA and OECA. The OECA Optional pool
closed in July 2013 and as a result the Cooperative is no longer a member of the OECA pools. Effective July
2013 the Cooperative now files their own tariff directly with the PUC for intrastate charges.
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PIONEER TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 1 • Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

Network Access Revenues, continued
Settlement, access, and pool distribution revenues are recorded when the amounts become determinable,
Related expenses are recorded when incurred, Subsequent true-ups and retroactive adjustments, which are
generally allowed for a period of 24 months (NECA pool only) after the close of the related calendar year, are
recorded in the year in which such adjustments become determinable, based upon studies prepared by outside
consultants,

In addition to recoveries from the pools, the Cooperative also receives revenues from the Universal Service High
Cost Loop Fund (HCL) and other support mechanisms administered by the Universal Service Administrative
Company (USAC), These universal service support revenues are intended to compensate the Cooperative for
the high cost of providing service in rural areas, The amount of support received from HCL is based on the
number of customers served and the cost of providing service in that area being in excess of the national average
cost per loop, as determined by the FCC, The Cooperative also receives funding from Oregon Universal Service
(OUS) fund administered by the PUC, These support revenues are included in the network access revenues in
the accompanying consolidated financial statements,

In 2013, the Cooperative received $1,112,811 from the USAC High Cost Loop Fund ($1,644,342 in 2012) and
$7,377,392 ($7,889,609 in 2012) in interstate access revenues administered through the NECA Pools, In 2013,
the Cooperative received $1,654,916 from the OUS fund ($701,341 in 2012),

National Broadband Plan and FCC Order
In 2010 the FCC issued the National Broadband Plan which outlined a long-term plan to increase broadband
penetrations and services throughout the United States of America, The plan further outlined a proposed long-
term phase-out of access charges (referred to as lntercarrier Compensation) and moved to support mechanisms
based on broadband services rather than the current Universal Service High Cost Loop Fund administered by
USAC.

In response to the plan, the FCC on October 27, 2011, approved Report and Order 11-161 (the Order), that
begins the process of reforming the universal service and intercarrier compensation (ICC) systems and adopts
support for broadband-capable networks as an express universal service principle. The Order further creates the
Connect America Fund which will ultimately replace all existing high-cost support mechanisms as well as help
facilitate ICC reforms,

The key provisions of the order include:

• Capping the federal universal service fund at current levels.
• Placing limitations on capital and operating spending,
• Establishing local rate benchmarks.
• Capping the per-line support amount for the universal service high cost loop fund at $250 per month,
• Phase out of local switching support and the establishment of the CAF for recovery of investment and

expenses related to the provision of switching services,
• Reforming the ICC system by adopting a plan to transition from access charges to a bill and keep

framework. The transition period for rate-of-return carriers such as the Cooperative is approximately 9 years
from the date of the order.

• Adoption of a monthly Access Recovery Charge as a transitional recovery mechanism to mitigate the impact
of reduced intercarrier revenues,

The Order was effective December 29, 2011 and implementation began July 1, 2012. As of the implementation
date CAF recovery is calculated based on the frozen fiscal year 2011 interstate switched access revenue
requirement, plus certain 2011 intrastate access revenues, and will decline annually by 5% during the transition
period.

8



PIONEER TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Years Ended December 31,2013 and 2012

Note 1 - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

National Broadband Plan and FCC Order, continued
As of December 31, 2013, the Cooperative is transilioning its local rates and is not subject to the $250 per line
support cap. Furthermore, for the period ended December 31, 2013 the impacts to the Cooperative related to the
5% annual decline in switched access revenues have not been significant.

The overall reform process will take place in phases and will take several years to implement. Furthermore, the
Order includes a Further Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, the FCC has issued numerous Orders for
Reconsideration and continues to seek comments on various items. As a result, the ultimate outcome of these
proceedings and their impact is uncertain at this time.

Income Taxes
The Cooperative has been granted an exemption from Federal income taxes, except for "unrelated" business
income, under Section 501(c)(12) of the Internal Revenue Code.

The Cooperative is also exempt from state income taxes. However, in any year for which greater than 15% of
gross revenue is derived from nonmember services, the Cooperative becomes a taxable cooperative. The
Cooperative was exempt from income taxes in 2013 and 2012. Federal and state taxes payable by taxable
cooperatives are computed differently from taxes payable by other corporations, primarily because cooperatives
are allowed to deduct margins allocated or paid to patrons within 8 1/2 months after the end of each taxable year.
Pioneer Consolidated, Inc. is a taxable corporation and files a separate income tax retum.

Deferred taxes represent the future tax return consequence of differences between the financial statement and
the tax basis of assets and liabilities, which will either be taxable or deductible when the related assets or
liabilities are recorded or settled. Valuation allowances are established when necessary to reduce deferred tax
assets to the amount expected to be realized.

The Cooperative follows accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America related to the
recognition of uncertain tax positions. The Cooperative recognizes accrued interest and penalties associated with
uncertain tax positions as part of the income tax provision, when applicable. There were no amounts accrued in
the consolidated financial statements related to uncertain tax positions.

The Cooperative files informational returns. With limited exceptions, the Cooperative is no longer subject to
examinations for years before 2010.

Revenue Recognition
The Cooperative recognizes revenues when earned regardless of the period in which they are billed.

Monthly service fees derived from local telephone service and internet service are billed in advance. Accounts
receivable are reduced by advanced billings and subsequently transferred to income in the period earned. Access
charges (see Note 1, Network Access Revenue), long distance and other revenues based on usage are billed in
arrears.

Subsequent Events
The Cooperative has evaluated subsequent events through April 3, 2014, which is the date the consolidated
financial statements were available to be issued.
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PIONEER TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Years Ended December 31,2013 and 2012

Note 2 - Other Assets and Investments

Other assets and investments, at cost, consist of the following:

Communications Supply Service Association
National Telcom Corporation
Deferred charges
CoBank patronage certificates
ANPI Holding, Inc.
CHR Solutions, Inc.
RTIC Holding Company, Inc.

Total, at cost

2013 2012

$ 25,000 $ 25,000
50,000 50,000

3,375
1,112,011 1,235,205
198,432 198,432
145,401 145,401
200,000

$ 1 730844 $ 1 657413

Other investments, equity method:

Casco Communications, Inc.
Wilcom LLC

Equity Investments

Total Other Assets and Investments

$ 1,416,786 $ 1,280,489
304,318 307,832

$ 1 721 104 $ 1 588321

$ 3451 948 $ 3245734

CoBank is a cooperative bank. Borrowers are required to invest a minimum of $1,000 or 2% of their loan,
whichever is less. Patronage dividends are paid annually in cash and in stock at the discretion of the board of
directors of CoBank.

During 2013, the Subsidiary purchased 200 shares of class B common stock of RTIC Holding Company, Inc., an
affiliate of Telcom Insurance Group which will provide a 3% guaranteed dividend for ten years and provide a 5%
reduction in insurance costs to the Cooperative.

The Subsidiary has a 50% ownership interest in Casco Communications, Inc. (Casco), a corporation providing
internet access and other services. The investment is recorded using the equity method of accounting. Based on
audited financial statements, the Subsidiary recorded income of $136,297 related to this investment in 2013
($220,405 in 2012). Following is a summary of financial position and results of operations of Casco
Communications, Inc.:

Current assets
Net property and equipment
Other assets and investments

Current liabilities
Other liabilities
Noncontrolling interest
Stockholders' equity

Operating revenue

Net income after taxes and noncontrolling interest

2013 2012

$ 2,287,223 $ 2,018,238
428,073 581,804

1,253.190 1,179.152

$ 3968486 $ 3779194

$ 352,996 $ 447,265
261,000 270,766
465,273 444,540

2,889,217 2,616.623

$ 3,968486 $ 3779194

$ 6343029 $ 6189128

$ 272 594 $ 440809
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PIONEER TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Years Ended December 31,2013 and 2012

Note 2 • Other Assets and Investments, continued

During the year ended December 31, 2013, the Cooperative recorded an investment loss of $6,014 from Wilcom
LLC, ($1,131 loss in 2012), and contributed an additional $2,500 in cash, ($28,000 in 2012).

Note 3 - Property, Plant, and Equipment

Listed below are the major classes of telecommunications plant in service:

Pioneer Telephone Cooperative:
Land and support
Central office
Cable and wire facilities

Subtotal

Pioneer Consolidated, Inc.:
Fiber optic cable and equipment

Note 4 - Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consisted of the following:

Mortgage notes payable to CoBank, at various rates from 6.75% to
6.94%, payable in quarterly principal installments of $613,636,
collateralized by real and personal property, paid in full in 2013

Less current portion

2013

$ 7,171,489
14,088,797
50,880,047
72,140,333

589,542

$ 72 729 875

2012

$ 7,258,324
14,233,687
49,995,196
71,487,207

569,878

$ 72 057 085

The Cooperative has a $3,000,000 revolving line of credit from CoBank at a variable rate of interest expiring in
July 2014. At December 31, 2013 and 2012, there were no advances on the line of credit.

The line of credit agreement requires maintenance of defined amounts of equity and debt service coverage ratios.
Management of the Cooperative believes they have met these covenants at December 31, 2013 and 2012.

Note 5 - Income Taxes

Income taxes are provided for the tax effects of transactions reported in the consolidated financial statements and
consist of taxes currently due and deferred income taxes.

Income tax expense consists of the following:

Federal income tax
State income tax
Deferred income taxes

$

2013

$ 28,391
8,179

122,787

159357

$

$

2012

29,974
5,484
49,593

85051
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PIONEER TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Years Ended December 31,2013 and 2012

Note 5 - Income Taxes, continued

The provision for income taxes differs from the amount computed by applying the current statutory federal income
tax rate to earnings before income taxes due to the effects of state taxes, nondeductible items, differences in
depreciation for book and tax purposes, and the tax-exempt status of the Cooperative.

Deferred income taxes in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets included the following components:

Deferred income tax asset - deferred revenue
Deferred income tax liability - depreciation and investments
basis differences

Deferred income tax liability, net

2013
$ 10,463

(182.845)

$ (172 382\

2012
$ 8,583

(58,176)

$ (49593)

At December 31, 2013 and 2012 deferred taxes have been recorded to recognize the liability for future tax
consequences from the prior use of accelerated depreciation for tax purposes and the net gain on any future sale
of an investment recorded on the equity method for financial statement reporting versus the tax basis.

Note 6 - Employee Benefit Plans

Multiemployer Pension Plan
The National Telecommunications Cooperative Association (NTCA) Retirement and Security Program for
Employees of the NTCA and its Member Systems (the Plan) is a defined benefit pension plan covering many of
the full-time employees of NTCA, its affiliates and its members that have adopted the Plan. Pursuant to IRC
Section 413(c)(4), the Plan is considered a Multiple Employer (other) Master Plan. The Plan is subject to the
provisions of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA), as amended. The Pian's employer
identification number is 52-0741336 and the Plan Number is 333.

A unique characteristic of a multiemployer plan compared to a single employer plan is that all plan assets are
available to pay benefits of any plan participant. Separate asset accounts are not maintained for participating
employers. This means that assets contributed by one employer may be used to provide benefits to employees of
other participating employers.

The Cooperative is a participant in the above described plan. The Cooperative's contributions to the Plan in 2013
and 2012 represented less than 5 percent of the total contributions made to the Plan by all participating
employers. The Cooperative made contributions to the Plan of $536,132 in 2013 and $531,131 in 2012. There
have been no significant changes that affect the comparability of 2013 and 2012 contributions.

In the Plan, a "zone status" determination is not required and therefore, not determined under the Pension
Protection Act (PPA) of 2006. In addition, the accumulated benefit obligations of plan assets are not determined
or allocated separately by individual employer. In total, the Plan was 95.95% percent funded at January 1, 2013,
based on the PPA funding target and PPA actuarial value of assets on that date.

Because the provisions of the PPA do not apply to the Plan, funding improvement plans and surcharges are not
applicable and have not been applied. Future contribution requirements are determined each year as part of the
actuarial valuation of the Plan and may change as a result of plan experience. There is no collective bargaining
agreement that affects future contribution requirements.

The Cooperative also participates in a contributory multi-employer defined contribution savings plan (the Plan)
sponsored by the NTCA that covers all full-time eligible employees and contributes 3.5% of each eligible
employee's annual salary to the Plan. The Cooperative's contribution to the Plan, including amounts charged to
construction at December 31,2013, was $152,756 ($154,331 in 2012).
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PIONEER TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Years Ended December 31,2013 and 2012

Note 7 • Related Party

The Cooperative provides customer account processing for Casco Communications, Inc. relating to their DSL
services. Amounts payable to Casco Communications, Inc. were zero and $207,169 at December 31,2013 and
2012, respectively.

The Cooperative also provides network access to Casco Communications, Inc. Total revenues billed for these
services were $1,257,765 in 2013 ($1,130,968 in 2012). Amounts receivable from Casco Communications, Inc.
were $96,916 and $96,221 at December 31.2013 and 2012, respectively.

The Cooperative utilizes after-hours telephone answering services and DSL services provided by Casco
Communications, Inc. Total amounts paid for these services were $87,195 in 2013 ($83,088 in 2012).
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AND SUBSIDIARY

To the Board of Directors

Year Ended December 31, 2015



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

To assist you in your responsibilities as a member of the Board of Directors, this section summarizes
the most significant conclusions reached and issues addressed during our audit of Pioneer Telephone

Cooperative and Subsidiary for the year ended December 31, 2013.

SIGNIFICANT CONCLUSIONS AND ISSUES

We have completed our audit and issued our report dated April 3, 2014. Based on our work performed:

• We rendered an unmodified opinion on the consolidated financial statements as of and for the
year ended December 31, 2013.

• We have not identified any conditions which we consider to be material weaknesses in internal
control.

• We received the full cooperation of management and staff throughout the organization and were
kept informed as to developments and plans affecting our audit scope.

• No restrictions were placed on the scope of our work.

The following report includes our required communications with the Board of Directors.



AKT. CPAs AND BUSINESS CONSULTANTS

April 3, 2014

To the Board of Directors
Pioneer Telephone Cooperative and Subsidiary

Dear Members of the Board of Directors:

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Pioneer Telephone Cooperative and Subsidiary
(the Cooperative) for the year ended December 31,2013 and have issued our report thereon dated April 3,
2014.

Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally
accepted auditing standards, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our
audit. We have communicated such information to you in our engagement letter dated July 16, 2012.
Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

QUALITATIVE ASPECTS OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. In accordance with
the terms of our engagement letter, we will advise management about the appropriateness of accounting
policies and their application. The significant accounting policies used by the Cooperative are described in
Note 1 to the December 31, 2013 consolidated financial statements. No new accounting policies were
adopted and the applications of existing policies were not changed during 2013. We noted no transactions
entered into by the Cooperative during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or
consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the consolidated financial statements in the
proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements prepared by management
and are based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their
significance to the consolidated financial statements and because of the possibility that future events
affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. Significant accounting estimates reflected in the
Cooperative's 2013 consolidated financial statements include; the allowance for doubtful accounts
receivable, useful lives of property, plant and equipment, and fair value measurements of financial
instruments and investments.

During the year ended December 31, 2013, we are not aware of any significant changes in accounting
estimates or in management's judgments relating to such estimates. We evaluated the key factors and
assumptions used in determining that those estimates are reasonable in relation to the consolidated
financial statements taken as a whole.

Certain consolidated financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance
to financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosure affecting the consolidated financial statements
are effects of changes in the regulatory environment and the impact on network access revenues.

The disclosures in the consolidated financial statements are neutral, consistent, and clear.

DIFFICULTIES ENCOUNTERED IN PERFORMING THE AUDIT
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.
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CORRECTED AND UNCORRECTED MISSTATEMENTS
Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other than
those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Management has
corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a result of audit
procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to the
consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

DISAGREEMENTS WITH MANAGEMENT
For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a matter,
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter
that could be significant to the consolidated financial statements or the auditors' report. We are pleased to
report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

MANAGEMENT REPRESENTATIONS
We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated April 3, 2014.

MANAGEMENT CONSULTATIONS WITH OTHER INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a "second opinion" on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of
an accounting principle to the Cooperative's consolidated financial statements or a determination of the type
of auditor's opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the
consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our
knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

OTHER AUDIT FINDINGS OR ISSUES
We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Cooperative's auditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a
condition to our retention.

OTHER MATTERS
With respect to the supplemental information accompanying the consolidated financial statements, we made
certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information
to determine that the information complies with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, the method of
preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in
relation to our audit of the consolidated financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplemental
information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to
the consolidated financial statements themselves.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management of Pioneer
Telephone Cooperative and Subsidiary and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other
than these specified parties.

We will be pleased to discuss this report with you further at your convenience.
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